
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING J?I.RM 

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders 
Entergy Mississippi, Inc. 

We have audited management's assessment, included in the accompanying Controls and Procedures - Internal 
Control over Financial Reporting, that Entergy Mississippi, Inc. (the "Companyyy) maintained effective internal 
control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2005, based on criteria established in Internal Control- 
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. The 
Company's management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for 
its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on management's assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over 
financial reporting based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 

Our audit 
included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management's 
assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such 
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinions. 

~ 

I 
I 

whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. 

A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the 
company's principal executive and principal f m c i a l  officers, or persons performing similar functions, and 
effected by the company's board of directors, management, and other personnel to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control over financial reporting 
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made 
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable 
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the 
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of 
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may not be 
prevented or detected on a timely basis. Also, projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of the internal 
control over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the controls may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate. 

In our opinion, management's assessment that the Company maintained effective internal control over financial 
reporting as of December 31, 2005, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on the criteria established in 
Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway 
Commission. Also in our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control 
over financial reporting as of December 31, 2005, based on the criteria established in Internal Control- 
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. 

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States), the financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31,2005 of the Company and our 
report dated March 9,2006 expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements. 

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP 

New Orleans, Louisiana 
March 9,2006 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders 
Entergy New Orleans, Inc. 

We have audited management's assessment, included in the accompanying Controls and Procedures - Internal 
Control over Financial Reporting, that Entergy' New Orleans, Inc. (Debtor-in-Possession) (the "Company") 
maintained effective internal control over fimancial reporting as of December 31, 2005, based on criteria 
established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of 
the Treadway Commission. The Company's management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control 
over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on management's assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Company's internal control over financial reporting based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtainxeasonable assurance about 
whether effective internal control over fimancial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit 
included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management's 
assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such 
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinions. 

A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision tic the 
company's principal executive and principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, and 
effected by the company's board of directors, management, and other personnel to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control over financial reporting 
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable dehil, 
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are behg made 
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable 
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the 
company's assets that couldhave a material effect on the'financial statements. 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of 
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may not be 
prevented or detected on a timely basis. Also, projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of the internal 
control over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the controls may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate. 

In our opinion, management's assessment that the Company maintained effective internal control over financial 
reporting as of December 3 1 , 2005, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on the criteria established in 
Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway 
Commission. Also in om opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control 
over financial reporting as of December 31, 2005, based on the criteria established in Internal ControZ- 
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. 

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States), the financial statements as of and for the year ended December 3 1 , 2005 of the Company and our 
report dated March 9, 2006 expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements and included 
explanatory paragraphs regarding its filing for reorganization under Chapter 11 of the Federal Bankruptcy Code 
and the existence of matters that raise substantial doubt about its ability to continue as a going concern. 

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP 

New Orleans, Louisiana 
March 9,2006 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCO 

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders 
System Energy Resources, Inc. 

We have audited management's assessment, included in the accompanying Controls and Procedures - hternal 
Control over Financial Reporting, that System Energy Resources, Inc. (the "Company") maintained effective 
internal control over fmancial repo&g as of December 31, 2005, based on criteria established in Internal 
Control-Integrated Framework :issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway 
Commission. The Company's management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial 
reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on management's assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Company's internal control over financial reporting based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit 
included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management's 
assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such 
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinions. 

A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the 
company's principal executive and principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, and 
effected by the company's board of directors, management, and other personnel to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control over financial reporting 
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made 
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable 
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the 
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of 
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may not be 
prevented or detected on a timely basis. Also, projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of the internal 
control over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the controls may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate. 

In our opinion, management's assessment that the Company maintained effective internal control over financial 
reporting as of December 31, 2005, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on the criteria established in 
Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway 
Commission. Also in our opinion, the company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control 
over financial reporting as of December 31, 2005, based on the criteria established in Internal Control- 
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. 

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States), the financial statements as of and for the year ended December 3 1,2005 of the Company and our 
report dated March 9,2006 expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements. 

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP 

New Orleans, Louisiana 
March 9,2006 



Item 9B. Other Information 

See Note 4 to the consolidated financial statements for a description of Entergy Corporation's five-year 
and three-year revolving credit facilities. Following is a summary of the borrowings outstanding and capacity 
available under these facilities as of March 9, 2006. 

Letters Capacity 
Facility CaDacity BorrowinPs of Credit Available 

(In Millions) 
5-Year Facility $2,000 $1,185 $1 15 $700 
3-Year Facility $1,500 $- $- $1,500 
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PART I11 

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrants (Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gull States, 
Entergy Louisiana Holdings, Inc., Entergy Louisiana, LLC, Entergy Mississippi, Entergy New Orleans, 
and System Energy) 

All officers and directors listed below held the specified positions with their respective cornpanit% as of 
the &te of filing this report, unless otherwise noted. 

Name AIS 

ENTERGY ARKANSAS, INC. 

Directors 

Hugh T. McDonaid 

Leo P. Denault 
Mark T. Savoff 
Richard .I. Smith 

OffiCirO 

J a y k  Lewis 

Leo P. Denault 
Curtis L. Hebert, Jr. 
Nathan E. Langston 
J. Wayne Leonard 
William E. Madison 
Hugh T. McDonald 
Mark T. Savoff 
Robert D. Sloan 
Richard J. Smith 
Gary J. Taylor 

47 

44 

Position 

President and Chief Executive Officer of Entergy Arkalms 
Director of Entergy Arkansas 
Sknior Vice President, Retail of Entergy Service’s, Inc. 
See infinmation under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See infinmation under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See infixmation under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part 1. 

Vice Resident and Chief Financial Officer - Utility Operations Group 6f 
Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf States, Entetgy Louisirna, LLC, Edtergy 
Mississippi, and Entergy New Orleans 
Director, Accounting Policy and Research of Entergy Services, Inc. 
See infinmation under the Entergy Corporation Officers Sectioh in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation officers Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation officers Section in Part I. 
See infinmation under the Entergy Corporation officers Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Arkansas Directors Section above. 
See information unde the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Patt I. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officets Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 

Period 

2000-Present 
2mo-Present 
1999-2OUO 

2004-Present 

1999 - 2004 

ENTERGY GULF STATES, INC. 

Diredtoq 

E. Renae Conley 2000-Present 
2OWPresent 

1999-Present 

48 Director of Entergy Gulf States and Entergy Louisiana, LLC 
President and Chief Executive Officer - LA of Entergy Gulf States and 
Entergy Louisiana, LLC 

President and Chief Executive Officer - TX of Enter@ Gulf States 
See infinmation under the Entergy Corporation Officets Section in Part L 
See information under the Entergy Corporation offiW Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Of&ers Section in Part I. 

Joseph F. Domino 57 Director of Entergy Gulf States 

Leo P. Denauk 
Mark T. Savoff 
Richard J. Smith 

Officers 

E. Renae Conley 
Leo P. Denault 

1998-preSent 

See information under the Entergy Gulf States Directors Section above. 
See infinmation under the Entergy Corporation O f f i m  Section in Part I. 
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Joseph F. Domino 
Curtis L. Hebert, Jr. 
Nathb E. Langstorl 
J. Wayne Leonard 
Jay A. Lewis 
william E. Madison 
Mark T. Savoff ’ 
k&ert D. Sloan 
Richard J. Smith 

See information under the Entergy Gulf States Directors Section above. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
S6e information under the Entergy Corporation tXEcers Section in Part I. 

‘“’See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Arkansas Officers Section above. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Sectidn in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 

Gary J. Taylor See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 

E m R G Y  LOUISIANA HOLDINGS, INC. 

Directors 

Michael D. Bakewell 51 

Robert A. Malone 54 

William M. Mohl 46 

Michael D. Bakewell 

Leo P. Denault 
Curtis L. Hebert, Jr. 
Nathan E. h g s t o n  
J. Wayne Leonard 
William E. Madison 
Mark T. Savoff 
Robert D. Sloan 
Richard J. Smith 
Gary J. Taylor 

Director of Entergy Louisiana Holdings, Inc. 
President and Chief Executive Officer of Entergy Louisiana Holdings, Inc. 
Senior Vice President, Fossil Operations for Entergy Services 
Vice President, Fossil Plant Operations for Entergy Services 
Director of Entergy Louisiana Holdings, Inc. 
Treasurer of Entergy Louisiana Holdings, Inc. 
Vice Preside& Technical Services for Entergy Services 
Vice President, Engineering aud Construction of Entergy Enterprises 
Director of Entergy Louisiana Holdings, Inc. 
Vice President of Entergy Louisiana Holdings, Inc. 
Vice President of Commercial Operations for Entergy Services 
Director of Asset Management for Entergy Services 
Chief Operating officer, Koch Investment Group, Ltd. 

See information under the Entergy Louisiana Holdings, Inc. Directors 
Section above. 
See infwation under the Entergy Corporation officers Section in Part I. 
See i n f m t i o n  under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section h Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part 1. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 

2005-Present 
2005-Pre~ent 
2004-Present 
1998-2004 
2005Present 
2005-Pre~ent 
2005~Present 
2000-Present 
2005-Present ~ 

2005-Present 
2004-2005 
2002-2004 
2000-2002 

ENTERGY LOUISMA, LLC 

Directors 

E. Renae Conley 
Leo P. Denault 
Mark T. Savoff 
Richard J. Smith 

See idomation under the Entergy Gulf States Directors Section above. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy corporation Officers Section in Part I. 

3 See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 

E. Reme Conley 
Leo P. Denault 

See information under the Entergy Gulf States Directors Section above. 
See information mdex the Entexgy Corporation Oft%- Section in Part I. 
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Curtis L. Hebert, Jr. 
Nathan E. Langston 
J. Wayne Leonard 
Jay A. Lewis 
William E. Madison 
Mark T. Savoff 
Robert D. Sloan 
Richard J. Smith 
Gary J. Taylor 

ENTERGY MISSISSIPPI, INC. 

See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See information &der the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Arkansas Officers Section above. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 

Carolyn c. shanks 44 President and Chief Executive Officer of Entergy Mississippi 1999-Present 
Director of Entergy Mississippi 1999-Present 

Leo P. Denault See information under the Entmgy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
Mark T. Savoff See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
Richard J. Smith See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 

Officers 

Leo P. Denault 
Curtis L. Hebert, Jr. 
Nathan E. h g s t o n  
J. Wayne Leonard 
Jay A. Lewis 
William E. Madison 
Mark T. Savoff 
Carolyn C. Shanks 
Robert D. Sloan 
Richard J. Smith 
Gary J. Taylor 

See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See infomation under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Arkansas Officers Section above. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Mississippi Directors Section above. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 

ENTERGY NEW ORLEANS, INC. 

Directors 

Daniel F. Packer 58 

Trade L.. Boutte 42 

Roderick K. West 37 

Chief Executive Officer Entergy New Orleans 
President of Entergy New Orleans 
Director of Entergy New Orleans 
Director of Entergy New Orleans 
Vice President, Regulatory Affiirs - New Orleans of Entergy New Orleans 
Vice President, Gas Distribution - Entergy Services, Inc. 
Vice President, Gas & C & I Services - Entergy New Orleans 
Director of Entergy New Orleans 
Director, Metro Distribution Operations of Entergy Services, Inc. 
Region Manager, Distribution Operations of Entergy Services, Inc. 
Director, Regulatory Affairs of Entergy New Orleans 

Leo P. Denault 
Curtis L. Hebert, Jr. 
Nathan E. Langston 
J. Wayne Leonard 

1998-Present 
1997-Present 
1996-Present 
2005-Present 
2004-Present 
2002-2004 
2000-2002 
2005-Present 
2005-Present 
2003-2005 
200 1-2003 

See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
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Jay A. Lewis 
William E. Madison 
Daniel F. Packer 
Mark T. Savoff 
Robert D. Sloan 
Richard J. Smith 
Gary J. Taylor 

See information under the Entergy Arkansas Qfficers Section above. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See infurmation under the Entergy New Orleans Directors Section above. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 

SYSTEM ENERGY RESOURCES, INC. 

Directors 

Gary J. Taylor 
Leo P. Denault 
Steven C. McNeal 48 Director of System Energy 

See information under the Entergy Corporation officers Section in Part L 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part L 

Vice President and Treasurer of Entergy Corporation, Entergy Arkansas, 
Entergy Gulf States, Entergy Louisiana, LE, Entergy Mississippi, En- 
New Orleans, and System Energy 

Officers 

Theodore Bunting 

Leo P. Denault 
Curtis L. Hebert, Jr. 
Nathan E. Langston 
J. Wayne Leonard 
William E. Madison 
Mark T. Savoff 
Robert D. Sloan 
Richard J. Smith 
Gary J. Taylor 

47 Vice President and Chief Financial Officer - Nuclear Operations of System 
Energy 
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Entergy Arkansas, Entergy 
Gulf States, Entergy Louisiana, Entergy Mississippi, and Entergy New 
Orleans 
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer - Operations of Entergy Services 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Of€icers Section in Part I. 
See infnmation under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part L 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See infnmation under the Fhtergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
S e e  information under the Entergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 
See infnmation under the Fhtergy Corporation Officers Section in Part I. 

2004-present 
1998-Present 

2004 - Present 

2002 - 2004 

2Ooo - 2002 

Each director and officer of the applicable Entergy company is elected yearly to serve by the unanimous 
consent of the sole stockholder, Entergy Corporation, at its annual meeting, with the exception of the directors 
and officers of Entergy Louisiana, LLC, who are elected yearly to serve by the unanimous consent of the sole 
common membership owner, Entergy Louisiana Holdings. 

Corporate Governance Guidelines and Committee Charters 

Each of the Audit, Corporate Governance and Personnel Committees of Entergy Corporation's Board of 
Directors operates under a written charter. In addition, the full Board has adopted Corporate Governance 
Guidelines. Each charter and the guidelines are available through Entergy's website (www.entergy.com) or upon 
written request. 

Audit Committee of the Entergy Corporation Board 

Directors: 
The following directors are members of the Audit Committee of Entergy Corporation's Board of 

Steven V. Wilkinson (Chairman) 
Claiborne P. Deming 
Stuart L. Levenick 
Kathleen A. Murphy 
James R. Nichols 
William A. Percy, I1 

394 



All Audit Committee members are independent. For purposes of independence of members of the Audit 
Committee, an independent director also may not accept directly or indirectly any consulting, advisory or other 
compensatory fee fiom Entergy or be affiliated with Entergy as defined in SEC rules. All Audit Committee 
members possess the level of financial literacy and accounting or related financial management expertise 
required by the NYSE rules. Steven V. Wilkinson qualifies as an "audit committee financial expert," as that 
term is defined in the SEC rules. 

Code of Ethics 

The Board of Directors has adopted a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Members of the Board 
of Directors. The code is available through Entergy's website (www.entergy.com) or upon written request. The 
Board has also adopted a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Employees, that includes Special Provision 
Relating to Principal Executive Officer and Senior Financial Officers. The Code of Business Conduct and 
Ethics for Employees is to be read in conjunction with Entergy's omnibus code of integrity under which Entergy 
operates called the Code of Entegrity as well as system policies. All employees are required to abide by the 
Codes. Non-bargaining employees are required to acknowledge annually that they understand and abide by the 
Code of Entegrity. The Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Employees and the Code of Entegrity are 
available through Entergy's website (www.entergy.com) or upon written request. 

Source of Nominations to the Board of Directors; Nominating Procedure 

The Corporate Governance Committee has adopted a policy on consideration of potential director 
nominees. The Committee will consider nominees from a variety of sources, including nominees suggested by 
shareholders, executive officers, fellow board members, or a third party firm retained for that purpose. It applies 
the same procedures to all nominees regardless of the source of the nomination. 

Any party wishing to make a nomination should provide a written resume of the proposed candidate, 
detailing relevant experience and qualifications, as well as a list of references. The Committee will review the 
resume and may contact references. It will decide based on the resume and references whether to proceed to a 
more detailed investigation. If the Committee determines that a more detailed investigation of the candidate is 
warranted, it will invite the candidate for a personal interview, conduct a background check on the candidate, 
and assess the ability of the candidate to provide any special skills or characteristics identified by the Committee 
or the Board. 

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance 

Information called for by this item concerning the directors and officers of Entergy Corporation is set 
forth in the Proxy Statement of Entergy Corporation to be filed in connection with its Annual Meeting of 
Stockholders to be held on May 12, 2006, under the heading "Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting 
Compliance", which information is incorporated herein by reference. 
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Item 11. Executive ComDensation 

ENTERGY CORPORATION 

Information called for by this item concerning the directors and officers of Entergy Corporation is set 
forth in the Proxy Statement under the headings "Executive Compensation Tables", "Nominees for the Board of 
Directors", "Director Compensation", and "Comparison of Five Year Cumulative Total Return", all of which 
information is incorporated herein by reference. 

ENTERGY ARKANSAS, ENTERGY GULF STATES, ENTERGY LOUISIANA HOLDINGS, INC., 
ENTERGY LOUISIANA, LLC, ENTERGY MISSISSIPPI, ENTERGY NEW ORLEANS, AND 

SYSTEM ENERGY 

Summary Compensation Table 

The following table includes the Chief Executive Officer, the four other most highly compensated 
executive officers in office as of December 31, 2005 at Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf States, Entergy 
Louisiana Holdings, Entergy Louisiana, LLC, Entergy Mississippi, Entergy New Orleans, and System Energy 
(collectively, the "Named Executive Officers"). This determination was based on total annual base salary and 
bonuses from all Entergy sources earned by each officer for the year 2005. See Item10, "Directors and 
Executive Officers of the Registrants," for information on the principal positions of the Named Executive 
Officers in the table below. 

Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf States, Entergy Louisiana Holdings, Entergy Louisiana, LLC, Entergy 
Mississippi, Entergy New Orleans, and System Energy 

As shown in Item 10, most Named Executive Officers are employed by several Entergy companies. 
Because it would be impracticable to allocate such officers' salaries among the various companies, the table 
below includes the aggregate compensation paid by all Entergy companies. 

Long-Term Compensation 
Annual Compensation Awards Payouts 

(a) Other Restricted Securities (d) (e) 
Annual Stock Underlying LTIP Other 

Name Year Salary Bonus Comp. Awards Options Payouts Comp. 

Michael D. Bakewell 2005 
CEO - Entergy Louisiana 2004 
Holdings 2003 

E. Renae Conley 2005 
CEO-Entergy Louisiana, UC 2004 
CEO-LA-Entergy Gulf States 2003 

Leo P. Denault 2005 
2004 
2003 

Joseph F. Domino 2005 
CEO-TX-Entergy Gulf States 2004 

2003 

J. Wayne Leonard 2005 
2004 
2003 

Hugh T. McDonald 2005 

2003 
CEO-Entergy Arkansas 2004 

Daniel F. Packer 2005 
CEO-Entergy New Orleans 2004 

2003 

$317,741 $385,000 
282,782 290,000 
223,746 185,000 

$356,157 $430,800 
345,912 272,220 
334,453 200,000 

$514,310 $400,400 
463,63 1 490,000 
286,824 217,402 

$283,634 $214,875 
274,242 172,813 
265,626 200,765 

$1,123,607 $1,246,300 
1,088,769 1,540,000 
1,038,461 1,197,800 

$289,270 $160,600 
288,847 197,400 
264,201 195,000 

$270,150 $ - 
260,748 164,375 
253,628 190,000 

$15,952 
12,302 
14,752 

$20,895 
18,867 
3 1,087 

$28,546 
15,330 
4,551 

$22,640 
28,787 
46,480 

$26,495 
46,344 
26,152 

$19,289 
25,927 
32,276 

$37,439 
27,090 
58,5 19 
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14,000 shares 
13,345 
15,420 

15,000 shares 
18,400 
33,092 

35,000 ,dlaFes 
40,000 
30,601) 

14,601 shares 
18,189 
10,500 

165,200 s k s  
220,000 
195,000 

22,522 shares 
10,000 
21,199 

10,Ooo shares 
10,Ooo 
8,000 

$326,991 
333,132 
190,170 

$460,642 
724,200 
460,088 

$698,445 
557,634 
190,170 

$237,735 
304,164 
190,170 

$3,180,074 
4,634,880 
2,944,560 

$237,735 
304,164 
190,170 

$237,735 
3%l, 164 
190,170 

$8,765 
11,451 
11,727 

$10,814 
30,537 
15,413 

$10,293 
293 18 
13,308 

$9,558 
12,214 
11,912 

$14,160 
48,199 
73,639 

$9,478 
12,596 
12,134 

$9,505 
11,122 
3,204 



Mark T. Savoff 2005 
2004 
2003 

Carolyn c. shanks 2005 
CEO-Entergy Mississippi 2004 

2003 

Richard J. Smith 2005 
2004 
2003 

Gary J. Taylor 2005 
CEO-System Energy 2004 

2003 

$507,154 $392,700 
500,001 490,000 

19,23 1 

$283,308 $214,500 
283,885 213,900 
263,758 195,000 

$514,308 $400,400 
494,806 490,000 
473,019 380,867 

$477,077 $385,000 
414,356 41 1,600 
394,615 316,400 

20,000 shares 
3 1,800 

$36,7 13 (b) 
24,607 (b) 
51,485 (b) 

$23,287 (b) 10,000 shares 
14,297 (b) 10,000 
92,825 $152,160 (b)(c) 14,000 

$20,696 (b) 40,000 shares 
1 1,840 @) 63,600 
64,371 (b) 72,777 

$29,111 (b) 35,000 shares 
29,170 (b) 40,000 
78,575 0) 26,900 

$661,237 
405,5 52 

$237,735 
304,164 
190,170 

$998,217 
1,23 1,140 

674,795 

$943,594 
1,013,880 

539,836 

$9,272 
2 1,293 

865 

$9,395 
1 1,800 
12,132 

$12,364 
56,186 
23,128 

$9,926 
9,987 
7,240 

(a) 2005 Other Annual Compensation includes the following: 
(1) Payments for personal financial counseling as follows: Mr. Bakewell $9,970; Ms. Conley $1 1,000; 

Mr. Denault $15,087; Mr. Domino $8,322; Mr. Leonard $2,100; Mr. McDonald $3,335; Mr. 
Packer $9,252; Mr. Savoff $21,263; Ms. Shanks $10,340; Mr. Smith $8,450; and Mr. Taylor 
$10,830. 
Payments for annual physical exam as follows: Ms. Conley $3,142; Mr. Denault $1,868; Mr. 
Domino $2,708; Mr. Leonard $16,886; and Mr. Savoff $4,280. 
Personal use of company aircraft as follows: Mr. Bakewell $194; Ms. Conley $1,205; Mr. Denault 
$3,254; Mr. Domino $333; Mr. Leonard $4,506; Mr. McDonald $197; Mr. Packer $11,563; Mr. 
Savoff $1,035; Ms. Shanks $2,240; Mr. Smith $5,779; and Mr. Taylor $9,039. In July 2005, the 
Company adopted a change to the application of its policy with respect to the personal use of 
corporate aircraft by executives. The Company decided to allow personal use of corporate aircraft 
at Company expense for the Company's Chief Executive Officer. 
Payments for club dues as follows: Mr. Domino $3,415; Mr. McDonald $9,305; Mr. Packer 
$4,924; Ms. Shanks $3,383; and Mr. Taylor $794. 
Travel expenses related to volunteer service to Mr. Domino for $3,521. 
Tax gross up payments as follows: Mr. Bakewell $5,788; Ms. Conley $5,548; Mr. Denault $8,337; 
Mr. Domino $4,341; Mr. Leonard $3,003; Mr. McDonald $6,452; Mr. Packer $11,700; Mr. Savoff 
$10,135; Ms. Shanks $7,324; Mr. Smith $6,467; and Mr. Taylor $8,448. 

Performance unit (equivalent to shares of Entergy common stock) awards in 2005 are reported under the 
"Long-Term Incentive Plan Awards" table. At December 3 1, 2005, the number and market value of the 
aggregate performance unit holdings held by named executive officers were as follows: Mr. Bakewell 
13,700 units, $940,505; Ms. Conley 14,700 units, $1,009,155; Mr. Denault 30,800 units, $2,114,420; Mr. 
Domino 7,200 units, $494,280; Mr. Leonard 170,900 units, $11,732,285; Mr. McDonald 7,200 units, 
$494,280; Mr. Packer 7,200 units, $494,280; Mr. Savoff 31,500 units, $2,162,475; Ms. Shanks 10,200 
units, $700,230; Mr. Smith 31,500 units, $2,162,475; and Mr. Taylor 31,500 units, $2,162,475. 
Accumulated dividends are paid on performance units when vested The value of performance unit 
holdings as of December 31, 2005 is determined by multiplying the total number of units held by the 
closing market price of Entergy common stock on the New York Stock Exchange Composite Transactions 
on December 30, 2005 ($68.65 per share). The value of units which vested in 2005, 2004 and 2003, 
including accumulated cash dividends, are reported in the LTIP payouts column in the above table. 
In addition to the performance units granted under the Equity Ownership Plan, Ms. Shanks was granted 
3,000 restricted units in 2003. Restrictions will be lifted on 1,200 units in 2006 and the remaining 1,800 
units in 201 1, based on continued service with Entergy. Accumulated dividends will not be paid. The 
value Ms. Shanks may realize is dependent upon both the number of units that vest and the future market 
price of Entergy common stock. 
Amounts include the value of performance units that vested in 2005,2004 and 2003 (see note (b) above) 
under Entergy's Equity Ownership Plan. 
All Other Compensation includes the following: 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

( 5 )  
(6) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 
(1) 2005 benefit accruals under the Defined Contribution Restoration Plan as follows: Mr. Bakewell 
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$68; Ms. Conley $1,994; Mr. Denault $1,473; Mr. Domino $738; Mr. Leonard $5,340; Mr. 
McDonald $564; Mr. Packer $685; Mr. Savoff $452; Ms. Shanks $575; Mr. Smith $3,544; and Mr. 
Taylor $1 , 106. 
2005 employer contributions to the System Savings Plan as follows: Mr. Bakewell $8,697; Ms. 
Conley $8,820; Mr. Denault $8,820; Mr. Domino $8,820; Mr. Leonard $8,820; Mr. McDonald 
$8,914; Mr. Packer $8,820; Mr. Savoff $8,820; Ms. Shanks $8,820; Mr. Smith $8,820; and Mr. 
Taylor $8,820. 

(2) 

Option Grants in 2005 

The following table summarizes option grants during 2005 to the Named Executive Officers. The 
absence, in the table below, of any Named Executive Officer indicates that no options were granted to such 
officer. 

Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf States, Entergy Louisiana Holdings, Entergy Louisiana, LLC, Entergy 
Mississippi, Entergy New Orleans, and System Energy 

Potential Realizable 

Number of YO of Total at Assumed Annual 
Securities Options Rates of Stock 

Underlying Granted to Exercise Price Appreciation 
Options Employees Price (per Expiration for Option Term (b) 

Individual Grants Value 

Name Granted (a) in 2005 share) (a) Date 5% 10% 

Michael D. Bakewell 
E. Renae Conley 
Leo P. Denault 
Joseph F. Domino 

J. Wayne Leonard 
Hugh T. McDonald 

Daniel F. Packer 
Mark T. Savoff 

Richard J. Smith 
Gary J. Taylor 

Carolyn c. shanks 

14,000 
15,000 
35,000 
10,000 

4,601 (c) 
165,200 
10,000 

12,522 (c) 
10,000 
20,000 
10,000 
40,000 
35,000 

0.8%. 
0.8% 
1.9yo 
0.5% 
0.3% 
9.0% 
0.5% 
0.7% 
0.5% 
1.1% 
0.5% 
2.2% 
1.9% 

$69.47 
69.47 
69.47 
69.47 
73.58 
69.47 
69.47 
73.25 
69.47 
69.47 
69.47 
69.47 
69.47 

112711 5 
1/27/15 
1/27/15 
1/27/15 
112511 1 
1/27/15 
1/27/15 
211 1/12 
1/27/15 
112711 5 
112711 5 
1/27/15 
1/27/15 

$611.650 
655,340 

1,529,126 
436,893 
106,785 

7,2 17,474 
436,893 
352,021 
436,893 
873,786 
436,893 

1,747,572 
1,529,126 

$1,550,042 
1,660,759 
3,875,105 
1,107,173 

239,827 
18,290,496 
1,107,173 

812,797 
1,107,173 
2,214,346 
1,107,173 
4,428,692 
3,875,105 

Options were granted on January 27,2005, pursuant to the Equity Ownership Plan. All options granted on 
this date have an exercise price equal to the closing price of Entergy common stock on the New York 
Stock Exchange Composite Transactions on January 27, 2005. These options will vest in equal 
increments, annually, over a three-year period beginning in 2006, based on continued service with 
Entergy. 
Calculation based on the market price of the underlying securities assuming the market price increases 
over the option period and assuming annual compounding. The column presents estimates of potential 
values based on simple mathematical assumptions. The actual value, if any, a Named Executive Officer 
may realize is dependent upon the market price on the date of option exercise. 
During 2005, Mr. Domino and Mr. McDonald converted presently exercisable stock options into Entergy 
stock and reload stock options. They accomplished this by exercising stock options, paying the exercise 
price and all applicable taxes for these shares by surrendering shares of Entergy stock. Additional options, 
as indicated above, were granted pursuant to the reload feature of this "stock for stock" exercise method. 
Under the reload mechanism, eligible participants are granted an additional number of options equal to the 
number of shares surrendered to pay the exercise price. The reloaded stock options vest immediately and 
have an exercise price equal to the price of Entergy common stock on the New York Stock Exchange 
Composite Transactions on the date of exercise of the original options. The reloaded options retain the 
original grant's expiration date. The reload feature was removed from the Equity Ownership Plan as 
approved by the Stockholders in May 2003. Reloads are no longer available for options granted after 
February 13,2003. 
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Aggregated Option Exercises in 2005 and December 31,2005 Option Values 

The following table summarizes the number and value of all unexercised options held by the Named 
Executive Officers. The absence, in the table below, of any Namea Executive Officer indicates that no options 
are held by such officer. 

Number of 
Securities Underlying Value of Unexercised 
Unexercised Options In-the-Money Options 

Shares Acquired Value as of December 31,2005 as of December 31,2005 (b) 
Name on Exercise Reabized (a) Exercisable Unexercisable , Exercisable Unexercisable 

Michael D. Bakewell 
E. Renae Conley 
Leo P. Denadt 
Joseph F. Domino 
J. Wayne Leonard 
Hugh T. McDonald 
Daniel F. Packer 
Mark T. Savoff 

Richard J. Smith 
Gary J. Taylor 

Carolyn c. shanks 

5,667 

13,585 

29,400 
34,800 

20,000 

$192,650 

490,025 

940,888 
1,284,294 

741,580 

25,63 1 
113,325 
65,756 
45,158 

1,450,133 
40,454 

8,666 
10,600 
12,666 

211,738 
92,533 

25,834 
35,267 

20,167 
376,867 
20,667 
19,334 
4 1,200 
21,334 
99,067 
70,634 

64,934 

$52 1,043 
3,082,661 
1,339,047 

853,722 
48,223,040 

674,264 
162,555 
106,530 
259,355 

5,125,440 
2,344,802 

$1 68,457 
3 16,883 
347,065 
15 1,703 

3,047,003 
163,803 
131,545 
213,060 
179,945 
829,461 
485,005 

(a) 

(b) 

Based on the difference between the closing price of Entergy's common stock on the New York Stock 
Exchange Composite Transactions on the exercise date and the option exercise price. 
Based on the difference between the closing price of Entergy's common stock on the New York Stock 
Exchange Composite Transactions on December 30,2005, and the option exercise price. 

Long-Term Incentive Plan Awards in 2005 

The following table summarizes the awards of performance units (equivalent to shares of Entergy 
common stock) granted under the Equity Ownership Plan in 2005 to the Named Executive Officers. 

Number of 
Name Units 

Michael D. Bakewell 6,700 
E. Reme Conley 6,700 
Leo P. Denault 15,000 
Joseph F. Domino 3,200 
J. Wayne Leonard 85,700 
Hugh T. McDonald 3,200 
Daniel F. Packer 3,200 
Mark T. Savoff 15,000 
Carolyn c. shanks 3,200 
Richard J. Smith 15,000 
Gary J. Taylor 15,000 

Performance Period Until 
Maturation or Payout 

1/1/05-12/3 1/07 
1/1/05-1U3 1/07 
1/1/05-12/31/07 
1/1/05-113 1/07 
1/1/05-12/3 1/07 
1/1/05-12/3 1/07 
1/1/05-12/31/07 
111 /05- lU3 1 107 
1/1/05-12/31/07 
1/1/05-12/31/07 
1/1/05-12/3 1/07 

Estimated Future Payouts Under 
Non-Stock Price-Based P€ms (# of units) (a) (b) 

Maximum Threshold Target 

300 
300 
600 
200 

3,500 
200 
200 
600 
200 
600 
600 

2,700 
2,700 
6,000 
1,300 

34,300 
1,300 
1,300 
6,000 
1,300 
6,000 
6,000 

6,700 
6,700 

15,000 
3,200 

85,700 
3,200 
3,200 

15,000 
3,200 

15,000 
15,000 

Performance units awarded will vest at the end of a three-year period, subject to the attainment of 
approved performance goals for Entergy. These performance goals are based on Entergy's attainment 
ofspecified total shareholder return levels for Entergy common stock compared to industry peer 
companies over the threeyear performance period. Actual awards are based upon the achievement of the 
cumulative result of these goals for the performance period The value any Named Executive Officer may 
realize is dependent upon the number of units that vest, the future market price of Entergy common stock, 
and the dividends paid during the performance period. 
The threshold, target, and maximum levels correspond to the achievement of lo%, loo%, and 250%, 
respectively, of Equity Ownership Plan goals. Achievement of a threshold, target, or maximum level 
would result in the award of the number of units indicated in the respective column. Achievement of a 
level between these three specified levels would result in the award of a number of units calculated by 
means of interpolation. 
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Executive Retirement and Benefit Plans 

Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf States, Entergy Louisiana Holdings, Entergy Louisiana, LLC, Entergy 
Mississippi, Entergy New Orleans, and System Energy 

The Named Executive Officers are eligible to participate in three types of non-qualified retirement 
benefit plans. The first type of plan is one that provides retirement income, and includes the qualified retirement 
plan combined w the Pension Qqualization Plan, the Supplemental Retirement Plan, and the System 
Executive Retirement Plan. In these plans, an executive is typically enrolled in one or more plans but only paid 
the amount due under the plan that provides the highest benefit, except that participants in the Supplemental 
Retirement Plan are also eligible for benefits under the Pension Equalization Plan. The second type of plan 
provides for payments in the event of a change in control, and includes the System Executive Continuity Plans. 
Finally, the Executive Deferred Compensation Plan and the Equity Ownership Plan allow for deferral of earned 
income. 

Qualified Retirement Plan Combined with Pension Equalization Wan. Entergy Corporation has a taxqualified 
defined benefit plan, which, combined with a non-qualified Pension Equalization Plan (“PEP”), provides for a 
retirement benefit calculated by multiplying the number of years of employment by 1.5%, which is then 
multiplied by the final average pay as defined in the plans, and currently includes base salary plus annual .bonus. 
The normal form of benefit for a single executive employee is a lifetime annuity and for a married executive 
employee is a reduced benefit with a 50% surviving spouse annuity. Retirement benefits are not subject to any 
deduction for social security. 

The maximum benefit under the qualified pension plan is limited by Sections 401 and 415 of the 
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended; however, Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf States, Entergy 
Louisiana Holdings, Entergy Louisiana, LLC, Entergy Mississippi, Entergy New Orleans, and System Energy 
have elected to participate in the PEP sponsored by Entergy Corporation. Under the PEP, certain executives, 
including the Named Executive Officers, would receive an additional amount to compensate for the benefit that 
would have been payable under the qualified pension plan, except for the Internal Revenue Code Sections 401 
and 415 limitations discussed above. The PEP also includes as earnings for purposes of calculating PEP 
benefits a Named Executive Officer’s Executive Annual Incentive Plan bonus and any base salary or bonus the 
Named Executive Officer elects to defer. 

As of December 3 1, 2005, the credited actual years of service under the combined plans were for Mr. 
Bakewell (29), Ms. Conley (6), Mr. Denault (6), Mr. Domino (35), Mr. Leonard (7), Mr. McDonald (231, Mr. 
Packer (23), Mr. Savoff (2), Ms. Shanks (22), Mr. Smith (6), and Mr. Taylor (5). Because they entered into PEP 
agreements granting additional years of service, the total credited years of service under the PEP were for Ms. 
Conley (23), Mr. Smith (29), and Mr. Taylor (24). 

The following table shows the annual retirement benefits that would be paid at normal retirement (age 
65 or later) and includes covered compensation for the executive officers included in the salary column of the 
Summary Compensation Table above. 

Retirement Income Plan Table 

Annual 
Covered 

Compensation 
$250,000 
500,000 
750,000 

1,000,000 
1,500,000 
2,000,000 
2,500,000 
3,000,000 

Years of Service 
15 

$56,250 
112,500 
168,750 
225,000 
337,500 
450,000 
562,500 
675,000 

20 
$75,000 
150,000 
225,000 
300,000 
450,000 
600,000 
750,000 
900,000 

25‘ 30 
$93,750 $1 12,500 
187,500 
28 1,250 
375,000 
562,500 
750,000 
937,500 

1,125,000 

225,000 
337,500 
450,000 
675,000 
900,000 

1,125,000 
1,350,000 

35 
$13 1,250 
262,500 
393,750 
525,000 
787,500 

1,050,000 
1,312,500 
1,575,000 



(1) Benefits are shown for various rates of final average pay, which is the highest salary earned in any 
consecutive 60 months during the last 120 months of employment. 

Sumlemental Retirement Plan C‘SRP”). Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf States, Entergy Louisiana Holdings, 
Entergy Louisiana, LLC, Entergy Mississippi, Entergy New Orleans, and System Energy participate in the 
Supplemental Retirement Plan of Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries. Executives may participate in the SRP, 
which is an unfimded defined benefit plan, at the invitation of Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf States, Entergy 
Louisiana Holdings, Entergy Louisiana, LLC, Entergy Mississippi, Entergy New Orleans, and System Energy. 
Mr. Packer is the only named executive officer who is currently a participant in the plan: The SRP provides 
that, under certain circumstances, a participant may receive a monthly retirement benefit payment for 120 
months. The amount of monthly payment shall not exceed 2.5% of the participant’s average basic annual pay 
(as defined in the SRP). 

Svstem Executive Retirement Plan V‘SERP”). This executive plan is an unfunded defined benefit plan for 
participating executives, including all of the executive officers named in the Summary Compensation Table 
(except for Mr. Leonard, who receives non-qualified supplemental retirement benefits under the terms of his 
retention contract, which are described below). Executive officers can choose, at retirement, + between the 
retirement benefits paid under the SERP or those payable under the non-qualified supplemental retirement plans 
discussed above, and in which they participate. SERP benefits are calculated by multiplying the covered pay 
times the maximum pay replacement ratios of 55%, 60% or 65% (dependent on jab rating at retirement) that are 
attained at 30 years of credited service. The current maximum pay replacement ratio at 20 years of credited 
servicse for Mr. Bakewell, Ms. Conley, Mr.-Denault, Mr. SavoE, Mr. Smith and Vr. Taylor is 50%. The current 
maximum pay replacement ratio at 20 years of credited service for Mr, Domino, Mr. McDonald, Mr. Packer and 
Ms. Shanks is 45%. The ratios are reduced for each year of employment below 30 years. The normal form of 
benefit for a single employee is a lifetime annuity, and for a married employee is a reduced benefit with a 50% 
surviving spouse annuity. These retirement payments may be offset by any and all defined benefit plan 
payments from the Company and fi-om prior employers. These payments are not subject to social ‘security 
offsets. 

Receipt of benefits under any of the supplemental retirement plans described above is contingent upon 
several factors. The participant must agree, without the specific consent of the Entergy company for which such 
participant was last employed, not to take employment after retirement with any enSity that is in bornpetition 
with, or similar in nature to, Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf States, Entergy Louisiana Holdings, Entergy 
Louisiana, LLC, Entergy Mississippi, Entergy New Orleans, and System Enern, or any affdiate thereof. 
Eligibility for benefits is forfeitable for various reasons, including violation of an agreement with Entergy 
Arkansas, Entergy Gulf States, Entergy Louisiana Holdings, Entergy Louisiana, LLC, Entergy Mississippi, 
Entergy New Orleans, and System Energy, or for resignation or termination of employment for any reason 
before or after normal retirement age and without the employer’s permission. 

The credited years of service for the Named Executive Officers under the SERP are as follows: Mr. 
Bakewell (29), Ms. Conley (6), Mr. Denault (6), Mr. Domino (30), Mr. McDonald (23), Mr. Packer (23), Mr. 
Savoff (2), Ms. Shanks (22), Mr. Smith (6), and Mr. Taylor (15). 

Upon retirement, and subject to existing deferral elections and the provisions of Internal Revenue Code 
Section 409A, executives are able to receive the value of their SEW, SRP, or PEP benefits paid either as a lump 
sum or a series of annual payments. The following table shows the annual retirement benefits that would be 
paid at flormai retirement (age 65 or later) under the SERP. 
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System Executive Retirement Plan Table (1) 

Annual 
Covered Years of Service 

$250,000 $75,000 $1 12,500 $125,000 $137,500 $150,000 
Compensation 10 15 20 25 30+ 

500,000 150,000 225,000 250,000 275,000 300,000 
750,000 225,000 337,500 375,000 412,500 450,000 

1,000,000 300,000 450,000 500,000 550,000 600,000 
1,500,000 450,000 675,000 750,000 825,000 900,000 
2,000,000 600,000 900,000 1,000,000 1 , 100,000 1,200,000 
2,500,000 750,000 1,125,000 1,250,000 1,375,000 1,500,OOO 
3,000,000 900,000 1,350,000 1,500,000 1,650,000 1,800,000 

(I)  Covered pay includes the average of the highest three years of annual base pay and incentive awards 
earned by the executive during the ten years immediately preceding his retirement. Benefits shown are 
based on a target replacement ratio of 50% based on the years of service and covered compensation 
shown. The benefits for 10, 15, and 20 or more years of service at the 45% and 55% replacement levels 
would decrease (in the case of 45%) or increase (in the case of 55%) by the following percentages: 3.0% 
4.5%, and 5.0%, respectively. 

Svstem Executive Continuity Plans. All Named Executive Officers participate in one of Entergy‘s two System 
Executive Continuity Plans. However, if Mr. Leonard receives benefits under the change in control protections 
of his retention contract, which is described below, he will not also receive benefits under the Continuity Plans. 
Each plan provides severance pay and benefits under specified circumstances following a change in cmtrc~l. In 
the event a participant’s employment is involuntarily terminated without cause or if a participant terminates €or 
good reason during the change in control period, the named executive officers will be entitled to: 

a cash severance payment equal to one to three times base salary and target bonus payable in a single 
sum distribution. The precise level of payment is determined by the participant’s management level. 
The cash severance payment under the Continuity Plans is limited to 2.99 times base salary and 
applicable annual incentive bonus, except for participants (other than Mr. Leonard and Mr. Denault) 
who were entitled to receive a three times severance payment prior to March of 2004; 
continued medical and dental insurance coverage for one to three years, but subject to offset for any 
similar coverage provided by the participant’s new employer; 
immediate vesting of performance awards, based upon an assumed achievement of applicable 
performance targets; and 
payment of a “gross-up” payment to compensate for any excise taxes the participant might incur. 

Participants in the Continuity Plans are subject to post-employment restrictive covenants, including 
noncompetition provisions that run for two years for Named Executive Officers but extend to three years if 
permissible under applicable law. 

Deferred Compensation Plans. Executives are eligible to defer earned income through participation in 
Entergy’s Executive Deferred Compensation Plan (“EDCP”) or by purchasing phantom units of Entergy stock 
at fair market value under the Equity Ownership Plan (“EOFj”). Executives may under the EDCP defer receipt 
of base salary, amounts due under the executive plans described above, annual bonuses, performance units, and 
approved incentive compensation such as restricted units and signing bonuses. The investment options 
available to executives under the EDCP are similar to those currently available under the Savings Plan of 
Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries, except that executives may not invest in Entergy stock under the E X P .  
Executives may under the EOP defer receipt of annual bonuses, performance units, retricted units, and pre- 
2003 option gains. 



Compensation of Directors 

For information regarding compensation of the directors of Entergy Corporation, see the Proxy 
Statement under the heading “Director Compensation”, which information is incorporated herein by reference. 
Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf States, Entergy Louisiana Holdings, Entergy Louisiana, LLC, Entergy 
Mississippi, Entergy New Orleans, and System Energy currently have no non-employee directors, and none of 
the current directors of these companies are compensated for their responsibilities as director. 

Retired non-employee directors of Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Louisiana, LLC, Entergy Mississippi, and 
Entergy New Orleans with a minimum of five years of service on the respective Boards of Directors are paid 
$200 a month for a term of years corresponding to the number of years of active service as directors. Retired 
non-employee directors with over ten years of service receive a lifetime benefit of $200 a month. Years of 
service as an advisory director are included in calculating this benefit. Entergy Louisiana Holdings and System 
Energy have no retired non-employee directors. 

Retired non-employee directors of Entergy Gulf States receive retirement benefits under a plan in which 
all directors who served continuously for a period of years wilheceive a percentage of their retainer fee in effect 
at the time of their retirement for life. The retirement benefit is 30 percent of the retainer fee for service of not 
less than five nor more than nine years, 40 percent for service of not less than ten nor more than fourteen years, 
and 50 percent for fifteen or more years of service. For those directors who retired prior to the retirement age, 
their benefits are reduced. The plan also provides disability retirement and optional hospital and medical 
coverage if the director has served at least five years prior to the disability. The retired director pays one-third 
of the premium for such optional hospital and medical coverage and Entergy Gulf States pays the remaining 
two-thirds. Years of service as an advisory director are included in calculating this benefit. 

Executive Employment Contracts and Retention Agreements 

Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf States, Entergy Louisiana Holdings, Entergy Louisiana, LLC, Entergy 
Mississippi, Entergy New Orleans, and System Energy 

For general information regarding change of control benefits applicable to our executive officers, see 
“System Executive Continuity Plans” above. In addition, upon completion of a transaction resulting in a 
change-in-control of Entergy (a benefits already accrued under Entergy’s System Executive 
Retirement Plan, Supplemental Retirement Plan and Pension Equalization Plan, and awards granted under the 
EOP, will become fblly vested if the participant is involuntarily terminated without “cau~e’~ or terminates 
employment for “good reason” (as such terms are defined in such plans). 

Mr. Leonard - Mr. Leonard’s retention agreement provides that if he terminates his employment, with or 
without “good reason” and except for “cause,” he will be entitled to a non-qualified supplemental retirement 
benefit in lieu of participation in the Company’s non-qualified supplemental retirement plans such as the SERP, 
the SRP, or the PEP. If Mr. Leonard’s employment is terminated by Entergy for “cause” at any time he will 
forfeit his non-qualified supplemental retirement benefit. However, if Mr. Leonard were to leave without 
“cause,” he would be entitled to receive this benefit, plus: 

previously vested stock options (with 193,399 options vesting during 2006 in addition to those 
described in the “December 3 1,2005 Option Values” table above), which must be exercised within 90 
days of termination; 
income earned in prior periods and deferred into available investment options, subject to his deferral 
elections and the provisions of Internal Revenue Code Section 409A (as of December 3 1 , 2005, Mr. 
Leonard had credited to his deferral accounts 155,3 11 phantom units of Entergy Company stock and 
$27 1,785 in other deemed investment funds); and 
other broad-based compensation and benefits generally available to terminated employees under plans 
or arrangements in which Mr. Leonard participates, in accordance with the terms and conditions of 
those plans and arrangements. 

0 
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Mr. Leonard’s non-qualified supplemental retirement benefit is calculated as a single life annuity equal to 60% 
of his final monthly compensation (as defined under the SEW), reduced to account for benefits payable to Mr. 
Leonard under the Company’s and a former employer’s qualified pension plans. As of December 3 1,2005, his 
final monthly compensation was $203,561, which amount would provide for a single life annuity of 
approximately $1,465,632 per year as his non-qualified supplemental retirement benefit, subject to the offsets 
described above. The benefit is payable in a single lump sum, or as periodic payments, as elected by Mr. 
Leonard in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 409A. If elected, periodic payments will be due for 
Mr. Leonard’s life, and then a reduced benefit of 50% will be due for the life of his spouse. 

Upon attainment of 10 years of service with the Company, which will occur in 2008, Mr. Leonard would qualify 
for retirement under certain Company plans. At this point, he would become eligible to receive additional 
benefits comparable to those available to other retirees of the Company, such as accelerated vesting of stock 
options, an extended period to exercise those options, pro-rated payment of annual and long-term incentive 
awards, and continued health and welfare coverage to the extent available. 

The retention agreement with Mr. Leonard further provides that, subject to certain forfeiture provisions, upon a 
termination of employment while a Merger is pending (a) by Entergy without “cause” or by Mr. Leonard for 
“good reason,” as such terms are defined in the agreement, or (b) by reason of Mr. Leonard’s death or disability: 

Entergy will pay to him a lump sum cash severance payment equal to 2.99 times the sum of his base 
salary plus the lesser of (i) his target annual incentive award or (ii) his applicable annual incentive 
award, each subject to the provisions of Internal Revenue Code Section 409A, 
Entergy will pay to him a pro rata annual incentive award, based on an assumed maximum annual 
achievement of applicable performance goals; 
he will be entitled to immediate payment of performance awards, based upon an assumed target 
achievement of applicable performance goals under most circumstances and an a s s 4  maximum 
achievement of applicable performance goals in the case of a Merger-related termination, as defined in 
the agreement; 
all of his previously granted stock options will become fully vested and will remain outstanding €or 
their full ten-year term; and 
Entergy will pay to him a “gross-up” payment to compensate him for any excise taxes he might incur. 

Mr. Leonard is currently entitled under his retention agreement to his supplemental retirement benefit if he 
were to leave the Company, as he has attained the age of 55 during 2005. 

Ms. Shanks - The employment agreement with Ms. Shanks provides for her continued employment until 201 1. 
During this period, Ms. Shanks will continue to participate in all executive plans, programs, and arrangements 
for which she is eligible. In October 201 1, Ms. Shad& will become a special project coordinator of Entergy 
Mississippi or another Entergy System company until 2016. During her tenure as special project coordinator, 
Ms. Shanks S l l  continue to receive her same rate of annual base salary in effect immediately prior to her 
assumption of this post, but will forfeit an amount sufficient to fund this salary from amounts that would 
otherwise be credited to her non-qualified deferral accounts. Commencing in October 2016, Ms. Shanks will be 
eligible to retire with all of the post-retirement compensation and benefits for which she is eligible. 

During the term of the agreement, Ms. Shanks may resign, or Entergy may terminate her for “cause,” as 
defined in the agreement. In either of those events, Ms. Shanks is due no additional compensation or benefits 
under the agreement. If there is a “change in control’’ before October of 201 1, she remains eligible for benefits 
under the System Executive Continuity Plan. If the change in control occurs while Ms. Shanks is a special 
project coordinator, and Entergy’s obligations under this agreement are breached, she receives: 

a cash payment equal to her remaining unpaid base salary; 
all other benefits to which she would be entitled had she remained employed until the conclusion of the 
term of the agreement; and 
all legal fees and expenses incurred in disputing in good faith any term of the agreement. 
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Mr. Smith - The retention agreement with Mr. Smith provides that Mr, Smith will be paid a retention payment of 
approximately $525,000 on each of the first three anniversaries of the date on which a Merger is completed, if 
he remains employed on each of those dates. The agreement also provides that upon tamination of employment 
while a Merger is pending and for three years after completion of the Merger (a) by Mr. Smith for “good 
reason” or by Entergy without “cause,” as such terms are defined in the agreement or (b) by reason of Mr. 
Smith’s death or disability: 

0 

0 

Entergy will pay to him a lump sum cash severance payment equal to the unpaid installments, if any, of 
the retention payments described above; 
he will be entitled to immediate payment of performance awards based upon an assumed target 
achievement of applicable performance goals; 
all of his stock options will become fully vested and will remain outstanding for their fill ten-year 
term; and 
Entergy will pay to him a “gross-upy’ payment to compensate him for any excise taxes he might incur. 

Personnel Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation 

The compensation of Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf States, Entergy Louisiana Holdings, Entergy 
Louisiana, LLC, Entergy Mississippi, Entergy New Orleans, and System Energy executive officers was set by 
the Personnel Committee of Entergy Corporation’s Board of Directors, composed solely of Directors of Entergy 
Corporation. 
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Item 12. Securitv Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Manapement 

Entergy Corporation owns 100% of the outstanding common stock of registrants Entergy Arkansas, 
Entergy Gulf States, Entergy Louisiana Holdings, Entergy Mississippi, Entergy New Orleans, and System 
Energy. The information with respect to persons known by Entergy Corporation to be beneficial owners of 
more than 5% of Entergy Corporation's outstanding common stock is included under the heading "Stockholders 
Who Own at Least Five Percent" in the Proxy Statement, which information is incorporated herein by reference. 
The registrants know of no contractual arrangements that may, at a subsequent date, result in a change in control 
of any of the registrants. 

As of December 3 1,2005, the directors, the Named Executive Officers, and the directors and officers as 
a group for Entergy Corporation, Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf States, Entergy Louisiana Holdings, Enter= 
Louisiana, LLC , Entergy Mississippi, Entergy New Orleans, and System Energy, respectively, beneficially 
owned directly or indirectly common stock of Entergy Corporation as indicated 

Sole Voting 

Investment Beneficial Entergy Corporation 
and Other 

Name Power (a) Ownership (b) Stock Equivalent Units (e) 

Entergy Corporation 
Maureen S. Bateman* 
W. Frank Blount* 
Simon D. deBree* 
Claiborne P. Deming* 
Leo P. Denault** 
Gary W. Edwards* 
Alexis Herman* 
Donald C. Hintz* 
J. Wayne Leonard** * 
Stuart L. Levenick" 
Robert v.d. Luft* 
Kathleen A. Murphy* 
James R. Nichols* 
William A. Percy, 11* (f) 
Mark T. SavoP* 
Richard J. Smith** 
W. J. Tawin* 
Gary J. Taylor** 
Steven V. Wilkinson* 
All directors and executive 
officers as a group 

3,300 
9,984 
1,92 1 

12,406 
1,108 

200 
1,500 
5,721 

13,576 
200 

25,072 
3,300 (d) 
9,787 (e) 

2,650 
308 

1,129 
100 

1,235 
1,255 

105,024 

80,690 

- 
480,000 

1,570,200 

311,333 
1,000 
3,684 

. 17,267 
241,738 

113,167 

- 

- 

- 
- 

3,180,046 

4,000 
14,400 
3,037 
2,639 

28,995 

1,600 
9 1,067 

155,311 

10,209 
4,000 

15,426 
4,254 

213 
58,604 

12,462 
1,227 

- 

- 

5 14,077 



Leo P.Denault*** 
J. Wayne Leonard** 
Hugh T. McDonald*** 
Mark T. SavofP** 
Richard J. Smith*** 
All directors and executive 

officers as a group 

Entergy Gulf States 
E. Renae Conley*** 
Leo P. Denault*** 
Joseph F. Domino*** 
J. Wayne Leonard** 
Mark T. SavofP** 
Richard J. Smith*** 
All directors and executive 

officers as a group 

Entergy Louisiana Holdings 
Michael D. Bakewell*** 
Leo P. Denault** 
J. Wayne Leonard** 
Robert A. Malone* 
William M. Mohl* 
Mark T. SavofP* 
Richard J. Smith** 
All directors and executive 

officers as a group 

Entergy Louisiana, LLC 
E. Renae Conley*** 
Leo P. Denault*** 
J. Wayne Leonard** 
Mark T. SavofP** 
Richard J. Smith*** 
All directors and executive 
officers as a group 

Sole Voting 

Investment Beneficial Entergy Corporation 
and Other 

Name Power (a) Owners hip@) Stock Equivalent Units (c) 
Entergy Arkansas 

Entergy Mississippi 
Leo P. Denault*** 
J. Wayne Leonard** 
Mark T. SavofP** 
Carolyn C. Shanks*** 
Richard J. Smith*** 
All directors and executive 
officers as a group 

1,108 
13,576 
5,002 

308 
1,129 

33,424 

2,000 
1,108 
7,454 

13,576 
308 

1,129 

37,876 

3,03 7 
1,108 

13,576 
525 

308 
1,129 

31,190 

- 

2,000 
1,108 

13,576 
308 

1,129 

30,422 

1,108 
13,576 

308 
3,391 
1,129 

31,813 

80,690 
1,570,200 

47,787 
17,267 

241,738 

2,452,017 

126,325 
80,690 
51,991 

1,570,200 
17,267 

241,738 

2,582,546 

33,751 
80,690 

1,570,200 
2,933 
4,933 

17,267 
241,738 

2,425,646 

126,325 
80,690 

1,570,200 
17,267 

241,738 

2,530,555 

80,690 
1,570,200 

17,267 
20,666 

241,738 

2,424,896 

407 

28,995 
155,311 
36,236 

213 
58,604 

398,454 

41,630 
28,995 
12,422 

155,311 
213 

58,604 

416,270 

3,514 
28,995 

155,311 
50 

213 
58,604 

- 

365,782 

41,630 
28,995 

155,311 
213 

58,604 

403,848 

28,995 
155,311 

213 
19,217 
58,604 

38 1,435 



Sole Voting 

Investment Beneficial Entergy Corporation 
and Other 

Name Power (a) Owners hip@) Stock Equivalent Units (c) ~ 

Entergy New Orleans 
Tracie L. Boutte* 
Leo P. Denault** 
J. Wayne Leonard** 
Daniel F. Packer*** 
Mark T. SavoP* 
Richard J. Smith** 
Roderick K. West* 
All directors and executive 

officers as a group 

System Energy 
Leo P. Denault*** 
J. Wayne Leonard** 
Steven C. McNeal* 
Mark T. SavoP* 
Richard J. Smith** 
Gary J. Taylor*** 
All directors and executive 

officers as a group 

1,72 1 
1,108 

13,576 
565 
308 

1,129 
626 

31,334 

7,666 
80,690 

1,570,200 
14,666 
17,267 

241,738 
3,899 

2,430,461 

1,108 80,690 
13,576 1,570,200 
5,524 13,199 

308 17,267 
1,129 241,738 
1,235 113,167 

3 3,406 2,4 15,997 

6 
28,995 

155,311 
5,612 

213 
58,604 - 

367,836 

28,995 
155,311 

2,702 
213 

58,604 
12,462 

3 65,038 

* 
** 
*** 

Director of the respective Company 
Named Executive Officer of the respective Company 
Director and Named Executive Officer of the respective Company 

Based on information furnished by the respective individuals. Except as noted, each individual has sole 
voting and investment power. The number of shares of Entergy Corporation common stock owned by 
each individual and by all directors and executive officers as a group does not exceed one percent of the 
outstanding Entergy Corporation common stock. 
Other Beneficial Ownership includes, for the Named Executive Officers, shares of Entergy Corporation 
common stock that may be acquired within 60 days after December 3 1,2005, in the form of unexercised 
stock options awarded pursuant to the Equity Ownership Plan. 
Represents the balances of stock equivalent units each executive holds under the deferral provisions of the 
Equity Ownership Plan and the Defined Contribution Restoration Plan. These units will be paid out in 
either Common Stock or cash equivalent to the value of one share of Common Stock per unit on the date 
of payout, including accrued dividends. The deferral period is determined by the individual and is at least 
two years from the award of the bonus. For directors of Entergy Corporation the stock equivalent units 
are part of the Service Award for Directors. All non-employee directors are credited with units for each 
year of service on the Board. 
Excludes 1,000 shares of which Ms. Murphy has joint ownership (reported under "Other Beneficial 
Ownership'' column.) 
Excludes 3,684 shares that are owned by a charitable foundation that Mr. Nichols controls (reported under 
"Other Beneficial Ownership" column.) 
Excludes 900 shares deferred by Mr. Percy under Equity Ownership Plan. 

408 



Equity Compensation Plan Information 

The Equity Ownership Plan is a shareholder-approved stock-based compensation plan. Entergy also 
has a Board-approved stock-based compensation plan (Equity Awards Plan), However, effective May 9,2003, 
the Board has directed that no further awards can be issued under that plan. As of May 9, 2003, 4,076,628 
shares were available for issuance under the Equity Awards Plan. The following table summarizes information 
about Entergy's stock options awarded under these plans as of December 3 1 , 2005. 

Weighted 
Number of Securities to Average Number of Securities 
be Issued Upon Exercise Exercise Remaining Available for 

Plan of Outstanding Options Price Future Issuance 

Equity compensation plans 
approved by security holders 6,43 1,273 $52.41 2,671,186 

Equity compensation plans not 
approved by security holders 4,424,186 $38.64 - 

Total 10,855,459 $46.80 2,671 ,I 86 

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions 

Entergy's Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Employees provides that any waiver of that Code 
for executive officers, including a waiver of a conflict of interest, can be made only by the Board, or if the Board 
so chooses, by a committee of independent directors, and must be promptly disclosed to Entergy's shareholders. 
Entergy's Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Members of the Board of Directors provides that any waiver 
of that Code, including any waiver of a conflict of interest, can be made only by the Board, following a 
recommendation by the Corporate Governance Committee, and must be promptly disclosed to Entergy's 
shareholders. 
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Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services (Entergy Corporation, Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf 
States, Entergy Louisiana, Entergy Mississippi, Entergy New Orleans, and System Energy) 

Aggregate fees billed to Entergy Corporation (consolidated), Entergy Arkansas, Entagy Gulf States, 
Entergy Louisiana, Entergy Mississippi, Entergy New Orleans, and System Energy for the years ended 
December 3 1, 2005 and 2004 by Deloitte & Touche LLP, the member f m  of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, and 
their respective affiliates (collectively, "Deloitte & Touche"), which includes Deloitte Consulting were as 
follows: 

2005 2004 
Entergy Corporation (consolidated) 
Audit Fees - $6,020,500 $6,289,500 
Audit-Related Fees (a) 232,000 950,900 

Total audit and audit-related fees 6,253,000 7,240,400 
Tax Fees (b) 1 18,684 62,820 

Total Fees (c) 

Entergy Arkansas 
Audit Fees 
Audit-Related Fees (a) 

Total audit and audit-related fees 
Tax Fees 
All Other Fees 

Total Fees (c) 

Entergy Gulf States 
Audit Fees 
Audit-Related Fees (a) 

Total audit and audit-related fees 
Tax Fees 
All Other Fees 

Total Fees (c) 

Entergy Louisiana 
Audit Fees 
Audit-Related Fees (a) 

Total audit and audit-related fees 
Tax Fees 
All Other Fees 

Total Fees (c) 

410 

$6.371.184 $7.303.220 

$725,813 $673,875 
- 110,810 

725,813 784,685 

$725,8 13 $784,685 

$941,063 $1,403,875 
30,000 110,810 

97 1,063 1,514,685 

$97 1,063 $1,514,685 

$974,0 13 $7 18,875 
- 110.810 

974,013 829,685 

$974,013 $829,685 



Entergy Mississippi 
Audit Fees 
Audit-Related Fees (a) 

Total audit and audit-related fees 
Tax Fees 
All Other Fees 

2005 I 2004 

$727,863 $708,875 
- 110,810 

727,863 819,685 

Total Fees (c) $727,863 $819,685 

Entergy New Orleans 
Audit Fees 
Audit-Related Fees (a) 

Total audit and audit-related fees 
Tax Fees 
All Other Fees 

$638,000 $708,875 
48,000 183,710 

686,000 892,585 

Total Fees (c) $686,000 $892,585 

System Energy 
Audit Fees 
Audit-Related Fees (a) 

Total audit and audit-related fees 
Tax Fees 
All Other Fees 

$578,113 $598,750 
- 38,500 

578,113 637,250 

Total Fees (c) $ 5 7 8 ~  13 $637,250 

(a) 

(b) 
(c) 

Includes fees for employee benefit plan audits, consultation on financial accounting and reporting, and 
other attestation services. 
Includes fees for tax return review and tax compliance assistance. 
100% of fees paid in 2005 and 2004 were pre-approved by the Entergy Corporation Audit Committee. 

Entergy Audit Committee Guidelines for Pre-approval of Independent Auditor Services 

The Audit Committee has adopted the following guidelines regarding the engagement of Entergy's 
independent auditor to perform services for Entergy: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

The independent auditor will provide the Audit Committee, for approval, an annual engagement letter 
outlining the scope of services proposed to be performed during the fiscal year, including audit services and 
other permissible non-audit services (e.g. audit related services, tax services, and all other services). 
For other permissible services not included in the engagement letter, Entergy management will submit a 
description of the proposed service, including a budget estimate, to the Audit Committee for pre-approval. 
Management and the independent auditor must agree that the requested service is consistent with the SEC's 
rules on auditor independence prior to submission to the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee, at its 
discretion, will pre-approve permissible services and has established the following additional guidelines for 
permissible non-audit services provided by the independent auditor: 

o 

o 

Aggregate non-audit service fees are targeted at fiRy percent or less of the approved audit 
service fee. 
All other services should only be provided by the independent auditor if it is the only qualified 
provider of that service or if the Audit Committee specifically requests the service. 

The Audit Committee will be informed quarterly as to the status of pre-approved services actually provided 
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by the independent auditor. 
To emure prompt handling of unexpected matters, the Audit Committee delegates to the Audit Committee 
Chair or its designee the authority to approve permissible services and fees. The Audit Committee Chair or 
designee will report action taken to the Audit Committee at the next scheduled Audit Committee meeting. 
The Vice President, Risk Management and General Auditor will be responsible for tracking all independent 
auditor fees and will report quarterly to the Audit Committee. 

4. 

5. 
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PAXT IV 

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules 

Financial Statements and Independent Auditors' Reports for Entergy, Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf 
States, Entergy Louisiana Holdings, Entergy Louisiana, LLC, Entergy Mississippi, Entergy New Orleans, 
and System Energy are listed inthe Table of Contents. 

Financial Statement Schedules 

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm (see page 424) 

Financial Statement Schedules are listed in the Index to Financial Statement Schedules (see page S-1) 

Exhibits 

Exhibits for Entergy, Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf States, Entergy Louisiana Holdings, Entergy 
Louisiana, LLC, Entergy Mississippi, Entergy New Orleans, and System Energy are listed in the Exhibit 
Index (see page E-1). Each management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement required to be 
filed as an exhibit hereto is identified as such by footnote in the Exhibit Index. 
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ENTERGY CORPORATION 

SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the 
registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized 
The signature of the undersigned company shall be deemed to relate only to matters having reference to such 
company and any subsidiaries thereof. 

ENTERGY CORPORATION 

BY /s/ Nathan E. Lanmton 
Nathan E. Langston, Senior Vice President 
and Chief Accounting Officer 

Date: March 9,2006 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below 
by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated The 
signature of each of the undersigned shall be deemed to relate only to matters having reference to the above- 
named company and any subsidiaries thereof. 

Signature - Title - Date 

/s/ Nathan E. Langston 
Nathan E. Langston Accounting Officer 

Senior Vice President and Chief 

(Principal Accounting Officer) 

March 9,2006 

J. Wayne Leonard (Chief Executive Officer and Director; Principal Executive Officer); Robert v.d. Luft 
(Chairman of the Board and Director); Leo P. Denault (Executive Vice President and Chief Financial 
Officer; Principal Financial Officer); Maureen S .  Bateman, W. Frank Blount, Simon deBree, Claiborne 
P. Deming, Gary W. Edwards, Alexis M. Herman, Donald C. Hintz, Stuart L. Levenick, Kathleen A. 
Murphy, James R. Nichols, William A. Percy, 11, W. J. Tauzin, and Steven V. Wilkinson (Directors). 

By: /s/ Nathan E. Lantrston March 9,2006 
(Nathan E. Langston, Attorney-in-fact) 
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ENTERGY ARKANSAS, INC. 

SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the 
registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. 
The signature of the undersigned company shall be deemed to relate only to matters having reference to such 
company and any subsidiaries thereof. 

ENTERGY ARKANSAS, INC. 

BY /s/ Nathan E. LanPston 
Nathan E. Langston, Senior Vice President 
and Chief Accounting Officer 

Date: March 9,2006 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below 
by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated The 
signatwe of each of the undersigned shall be deemed to relate only to matters having reference to the above- 
named company and any subsidiaries thereof. 

Title - Date Sipnature - 

/s/ Nathan E. Langston 
Nathan E. Langston Accounting Officer 

Senior Vice President and Chief 

(Principal Accounting Officer) 

March 9,2006 

Hugh T. McDonald (Chairman of the Board, President, Chief Executive Officer, and Director; Principal 
Executive Officer); Jay A. Lewis (Vice President, Chief Financial Officer - Utility Operations Group; 
Principal Financial Officer); Leo P. Denault, Mark T. Savoff, and Richard J. Smith (Directors). 

By: /s/ Nathan E. Langston 
(Nathan E. Langston, Attorney-in-fact) 
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ENTERG'Y GULF STATES, INC. 

SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the 
registrant has duly caused this report to be simed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorbed. 
The signature of the undersigned company shall be deemed to relate only to matters having reference to such 
company and any subsidiaries thereof. 

ENTERGY GULF STATES, ING. 

BY /sf Nathan E. Lawston 
Nathan E. Langston, Senior Vice President 
and Chief Accounting Officer 

Date: March 9,2006 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below 
by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated The 
signature of each of the undersigned shall be deemed to relate only to matters having reference to the.&ove- 
named company and any subsidiaries thereof. 

Title - Date Sirnature - 

Is/ Nathan E. Lanmton 
Nathan E. Langston Accounting OEcer 

Senior Vice President and Chief 

(Principal Accounting Officer) 

March9,2006 . 

Joseph F. Domino (Chairman of the Board, President, Chief Executive Officer-Texas, and Director; 
Principal Execbtive Qfficer); E. Renae Conley (President, Chief Executive Off1cer-Louisiana, and 
Director; Principal Executive Officer); Jay A. Lewis (Vice President, Chief Financial Officer - Utility 
Operations Group; Principal Financial Officer); Leo P. Denault, Mark T. Savoff, and Richard J. Smitb 
(Directors). 

By: Is /  Nathan E. Langston March 9,2006 
(Nathan E. Langston, Attorney-in-fact) 
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ENTERGY LOUISIANA HOLDINGS, INC. 

SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the 
registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. 
The signature of the undersigned company “shall be deemed to relate only to matters having reference to such 
company and any subsidiaries thereof. 

ENTERGY LOUISIANA HOLDINGS, INC. 

BY /s/ Nathan E. Langston 
Nathan E. Langston, Senior Vice President 
and Chief Accounting Officer 

Date: March 9,2006 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below 
by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated The 
signature of each of the undersigned shall be deemed to relate only to matters having reference to the above- 
named company and any subsidiaries thereof. 

Simature - Title 

/s/ Nathan E. Langston 
Nathan E. Langston Accounting Officer 

Senior Vice President and Chief 

(Principal Accounting Officer) 

March 9,2006 

Michael D. Bakewell (President, Chief Executive Officer, and Director; Principal Executive Officer); 
Robert A. Malone (Treasurer and Director; Principal Financial Oscer); William M. Mohl (Director). 

By: /s/ Nathan E. Langston 
(Nathan E. Langston, Attorney-in-fact) 

March 9,2006 
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ENTERGY LOUISIANA, LLC 

SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the 
registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. 
The signature of the undersigned company shall be deemed to relate only to matters having reference to such 
company and any subsidiaries thereof. 

ENTERGY LOUISIANA, LLC 

BY /s/ Nathan E. Langston 
Nathan E. Langston, Senior Vice President 
and Chief Accounting Officer 

Date: March 9,2006 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below 
by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated The 
signature of each of the undersigned shall be deemed to relate only to matters having reference to the above- 
named company and any subsidiaries thereof. 

Sipnature - Title - Date 

/s/ Nathan E. Lanmton 
Nathan E. Langston Accounting Officer 

Senior Vice President and Chief 

(Principal Accounting Officer) 

March 9,2006 

E. Renae Conley (Chair of the Board, President, Chie€ Executive Officer, and Director; Principal 
Executive Officer); Jay A. Lewis (Vice President, Chief Financial Officer - Utility Operations Group; 
Principal Financial Officer); Leo P. Denault, Mark T. Savoff, and Richard J. Smith (Directors). 

By: /s/ Nathan E. Lanwton March 9,2006 
(Nathan E. Langston, Attorney-in-fact) 
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ENTERGY MISSISSIPPI, INC. 

SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the 
registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized 
The signature of the undersigned company shall be deemed to relate only to matters having reference to such 
company and any subsidiaries thereof. 

ENTERGY MISSISSIPPI, INC. 

BY /s/ Nathan E. Lawston 
Nathan E. Langston, Senior Vice President 
and Chief Accounting Officer 

Date: March 9,2006 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below 
by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated. The 
signature of each of the undersigned shall be deemed to relate only to matters having reference to the above- 
named company and any subsidiaries thereof. 

Sipnature - Title - Date 

/s/ Nathan E. Lanmton 
Nathan E. Langston Accounting Officer 

Senior Vice President and Chief 

(Principal Accounting Officer) 

March 9,2006 

Carolyn C. Shanks (Chairman of the Board, President, Chief Executive Officer, and Director; Principal 
Executive Officer); Jay A. Lewis (Vice President, Chief Financial Officer - Utility Operations Group; 
Principal Financial Officer); Leo P. Denault, Mark T. Savoff, and Richard J. Smith (Directors). 

By: /s/ Nathan E. Langston March 9,2006 
(Nathan E. Langston, Attorney-in-fact) 
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ENTERGY NEW ORLEANS, INC. 

SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the 
registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. 
The signature of the undersigned company shall be deemed to relate only to matters having reference to such 
company and any subsidiaries thereof. 

ENTERGY NEW ORLEANS, INC. 

BY /s/ Nathan E. Langston 
Nathan E. Langston, Senior Vice President 
and Chief Accounting Officer 

Date: March 9,2006 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below 
by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated The 
signature of each of the undersigned shall be deemed to relate only to matters having reference to the above- 
named company and any subsidiaries thereof. 

Sipnature - Title Date 

/s/ Nathan E. Langston 
Nathan E. Langston Accounting Officer 

Senior Vice President and Chief 

(Principal Accounting Officer) 

March 9,2006 

Daniel F. Packer (Chairman of the Board, President, Chief Executive OEcer, and Director; Principal 
Executive Officer); Jay A. Lewis (Vice President, Chief Financial Officer - Utility Operations Group; 
Principal Financial Officer); Tracie L. Boutte and Roderick K. West (Directors). 

By: /s/ Nathan E. Langston March 9,2006 
(Nathan E. Langston, Attorney-in-fact) 
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SYSTEM ENERGY RESOURCES, INC. 

SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the 
registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. 
The signature of the undersigned company shall be deemed to relate only to matters having reference to such 
company and any subsidiaries thereof. 

SYSTEM ENERGY RESOURCES, INC. 

BY Is1 Nathan E. Langston 
Nathan E. Langston, Senior Vice President 
and Chief Accounting Officer 

Date: March 9,2006 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below 
by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated The 
signature of each of the undersigned shall be deemed to relate only to matters having reference to the above- 
named company and any subsidiaries thereof. 

Title 7 Date Sipnature - 

/s/ Nathan E. Lanmton 
Nathan E. Langston Accounting Officer 

Senior Vice President and Chief 

(Principal Accounting Officer) 

March 9,2006 

Gary J. Taylor (Chairman of the Board, President, Chief Executive Officer, and Director; Principal 
Executive Officer); Theodore H. Bunting, Jr. (Vice President, Chief Financial Officer - Nuclear 
Operations; Principal Financial Officer); Leo P. Denault and Steven C. McNeal (Directors). 

By: /s/ Nathan E. Lanmton March 9,2006 
(Nathan E. Langston, Attorney-in-fact) 
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EXHIBIT 23(a) 

CONSENTS OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

We consent to the incorporation by reference in Post-Effective Amendments No. 3 and 5A on Form S-8 and their 
related prospectuses to Registration Statement No. 33-54298 of Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries on Form S-4, 
Registration Statements No. 333-02503 and 333-22007 of Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries on Form S-3, 
Registration Statements No. 333-55692,333-68950,333-75097,333-90914, and 333-98179 of Entergy Corporation 
and Subsidiaries on Form S-8 of our reports dated March 9,2006, relating to the consolidated financial statements 
(which report expresses an unqualified opinion and includes an explanatory paragraph regarding Entergy 
Corporation’s change in 2003 in the method of accounting for asset retirement obligations), consolidated financial 
statement schedules, and management’s report on the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, 
appearing in this Annual Report on Form IO-K of Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries for the year ended 
December 3 1 , 2005. 

We consent to the incorporation by reference in Registration Statements No. 333-00103,333-05045, 333-109453, 
and 333-127780 of Entergy Arkansas, Inc. on Form S-3 of our reports dated March 9,2006, relating to the financial 
statements of Entergy Arkansas, Inc. (which report expresses an unqualified opinion and includes an explanatory 
paragraph regarding Entergy Arkansas, 1nc.k change in 2003 in the method of accounting for asset retirement 
obligations), financial statement schedule, and management’s report on the effectiveness of internal control over 
financial reporting, appearing in this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Entergy Arkansas, Inc. for the year ended 
December 3 1 , 2005. 

We consent to the incorporation by reference in Registration Statements No. 33-49739,33-51181,333-60957,333- 
109923, and 333-123691 of Entergy Gulf States, Inc. on Form S-3 of our reports dated March 9, 2006, relating to 
the financial statements of Entergy Gulf States, Inc. (which report expresses an unqualified opinion and includes an 
explanatory paragraph regarding Entergy Gulf States, Inc.’s change in 2003 in the method of accounting for asset 
retirement obligations), financial statement schedule, and management’s report on the effectiveness of internal 
control over financial reporting, appearing in this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Entergy Gulf States, Inc. for the 
year ended December 3 1 , 2005. 

We consent to the incorporation by reference in Registration Statements No. 333-01329 and 333-1 14174 of Entergy 
Louisiana, LLC on Form S-3 of our reports dated March 9, 2006, relating to the financial statements of Entergy 
Louisiana, LLC (which report expresses an unqualified opinion and includes an explanatory paragraph regarding 
Entergy Louisiana, LLC change in 2003 in the method of accounting for asset retirement obligations), financial 
statement schedule, and management’s report on the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, 
appearing in this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Entergy Louisiana, LLC for the year ended December 3 1,2005. 

We consent to the incorporation by reference in Registration Statements No. 333-110675 and 333-124168 of 
Entergy Mississippi, Inc. on Form S-3 of our reports dated March 9, 2006, relating to the financial statements of 
Entergy Mississippi, Inc., financial statement schedule, and management’s report on the effectiveness of internal 
control over financial reporting, appearing in this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Entergy Mississippi, Inc. for the 
year ended December 3 1 , 2005. 

We consent to the incorporation by reference in Registration Statement No. 333-1 13586 of Entergy New Orleans, 
Inc. (Debtor-in-Possession) on Form S-3 of our reports dated March 9, 2006, relating to the financial statements of 
Entergy New Orleans, Inc. (Debtor-in-Possession) (which report expresses an unqualified opinion and includes 
explanatory paragraphs regarding its filing for reorganization under Chapter 1 1 of the Federal Bankruptcy Code and 
the existence of matters that raise substantial doubt about its ability to continue as a going concern), financial 
statement schedule, and management’s report on the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, 
appearing in this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Entergy New Orleans, Inc. (Debtor-in-Possession) for the year 
ended December 3 1 , 2005. 

We consent to the incorporation by reference in Registration Statements No. 33-47662, 33-61 189, and 333-06717 
of System Energy Resources, Inc. on Form S-3 of our reports dated March 9, 2006, relating to the financial 
statements of System Energy Resources, Inc. (which report expresses an unqualified opinion and includes an 
explanatory paragraph regarding System Energy Resources, Inc.’s change in 2003 in the method of accounting for 
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asset retirement obligations), and to management’s report on the effectiveness of internal control over financial 
reporting, appearing in this Annual Report on Form 10-K of System Energy Resources, Inc. for the year ended 
December 3 1,2005. 

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP 

New Orleans, Louisiana 
March 9,2006 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of 
Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries 
Entergy Arkansas, Inc. 
Entergy Gulf States, Inc. 
Entergy Louisiana Holdings, Inc. and Subsidiaries 
Entergy Louisiana, LLC 
Enterw Mississippi, Inc. 
Entergy New Orleans, Inc. 

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries (the “Corporation”) 
and we have also audited the financial statements of Entergy Arkansas, Inc., Entergy Gulf States, Inc., Entergy 
Louisiana Holdings, Inc. and Subsidiaries and Entergy Louisiana, LLC, Entergy Mississippi, Inc., and Entergy New 
Orleans, Inc. (Debtor-in-Possession), as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, and for each of the three years in the 
period ended December 3 1,2005 (collectively the “Companies”). We have also audited management’s assessment 
of the effectiveness of the Corporation’s and the respective Companies’ internal control over financial reporting as 
of December 3 1, 2005, and the effectiveness of the Corporation’s and the respective Companies’ internal control 
over financial reporting as of December 3 1 , 2005, and have issued our reports thereon dated March 9,2006. Our 
reports on the financial statements of the Corporation, Entergy Arkansas, Inc., Entergy Gulf States, Inc., Entergy 
Louisiana, LLC, and Entergy Louisiana Holdings, Inc. and Subsidiaries, each express an unqualified opinion and 
include an explanatory paragraph regarding their change in 2003 in the method of accounting for asset retirement 
obligations. Our report on the financial statements of Entergy New Orleans, Inc (Debtor-in-Possession) expressed 
an unqualified opinion and includes explanatory paragraphs regarding its filing for reorganization under Chapter 11 
of the Federal Bankruptcy Code and the existence of matters that raise substantial doubt about its ability to continue 
as a going concern. The financial statements described above and our reports thereon are included elsewhere in this 
2005 Annual Report on Form 10-K. Our audits also included the financial statement schedules of the Corporation, 
Entergy Arkansas, Inc., Entergy Gulf States, Inc., Entergy Louisiana Holdings, Inc. and Subsidiaries, Entergy 
Louisiana, LLC, Entergy Mississippi, Inc., and Entergy New Orleans, Inc. (Debtor-in-Possession) listed in Item 15. 
These financial statement schedules are the responsibility of the Corporation’s and the respective Companies’ 
managements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion based on our audits. We did not audit the financial 
statements of Entergy-Koch, LP, the Corporation’s investment in which is accounted for by use of the equity 
method. The Corporation’s equity in earnings of unconsolidated equity affiliates for the year ended December 31, 
2003 includes $180,110,000 for Entergy-Koch, LP, which earnings were audited by other auditors whose report 
(which as to 2003 included an explanatory paragraph concerning a change in accounting for inventory held for 
trading purposes and energy trading contracts not qualifying as derivatives) has been h i s h e d  to us, and our 
opinion, insofar as it relates to the amount audited by other auditors included for such company, is based solely on 
the report of such other auditors. In our opinion, such financial statement schedules, when considered in relation to 
the basic fmncial statements taken as a whole, present fairly in all material respects the information set forth 
therein. 

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP 

New Orleans, Louisiana 
March 9,2006 
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INDEX TO FINANCJAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES 

Schedule 

I Financial Statements of Entergy Corporation: 
Statements of Income - For the Years Ended December 3 1,2005,2004, and 2003 
Statements of Cash Flows - For the Years Ended December 3 1,2005,2004, and 2003 
Balance Sheets, December 3 1,2005 and 2004 
Statements of Retained Earnings, Comprehensive Income, and Paid-In Capital for the 
Years Ended December 3 1,2005,2004, and 2003 

Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries 
Entergy Arkansas, Inc. 
Entergy Gulf States, Inc. 
Entergy Louisiana Holdings, Inc. 
Entergy Louisiana, LLC 
Entergy Mississippi, Inc. 
Entergy New Orleans, Inc. 

I1 Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 2005,2004 and 2003: 

5-2 
5-3 
5-4 
5-5 

5-6 
5-7 
5-8 
5-9 
5-10 
5-11 
5-12 

Schedules other than those listed above are omitted because they are not required, not applicable, or the 
required information is shown in the financial statements or notes thereto. 

Columns have been omitted from schedules filed because the information is not applicable. 
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ENTERGY CORPORATION 

SCHEDULE I - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ENTERGY CORPORATION 
STATEMENTS OF INCOME 

Fdr the Years Ended December 31, 
2005 2004 2003 

(In Thousands) 

Income: 
Equity in income of subsidiaries $937,975 $936,961 $945,514 
Interest on temporary investments 27,358 37,859 36,400 

Total 965,333 974,820 981,914 

Other Expenses (home) and Deductions: 

Administrative and general expenses 33,323 27,775 20,976 
(842 17) (53,613) (18,551) Reimbursement on Subsidiary Stock Option Expenses 

20,3 15 16,544 (7,9 16) Income taxes (credit) 

Interest ~ 96,385 72,836 59,709 
Total 67,002 j 65,296 54,97 1 

Taxes other than income 1,196 1,754 753 

Net Income $898,33 1 $909,524 $926,943 

See Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries Notes to Financial 
Statements in Part 11, Item 8. 
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ENTERGY CORPORATION . 

SCHEDULE I - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ENTERGY CORPORATION 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

Year to Date December.31, 
2005 2004 2003 

(In Thousands) 
Operating Activities: 
Net income 
Noncash items included in net income: 

Equity in earnings of subsidiaries 
Deferred income taxes 
Depreciation 

Receivables 
Payables 
Other working capital accomts 

Changes in working capital: 

Common stock dividends received from subsidiaries 
Other 
Net cash flow provided by operating activities 

Imresting Activities 
Investment in subsidiaries 
Capital expenditures 
Change in money pool receivable - net 
Changes in other temporary investments 
Other 
Net cash flow used in investing activities 

Financing Activities 
Advances to subsidiaries 
Comnon stock dividends paid 
Repurchase of common stock 
Notes receivable to /hm associated companies 
Proceeds from issuance of comm~n stock 
Proceeds from issuance of long-team debt 
Retirement of loog-term debt 
Net aah Bar* d in financing activities 

$898,331 $909,524 

(937,975) (936,961) 
40,873 32,316 

372 237 

(8,220) 9,433 
4,464 (678) 

(19,428) (237,727) 
423,953 825,022 
24,894 55,811 

427,264 656,977 

$926,943 

(945,514) 
(2,811) 

591 

(878) 
(9,258) 

174,956 
424,993 

95,388 
664,410 

(336,869) (99,502) (254,894) 
(376) (460) 874 

(23,989) 28,574 (29,942) 
10,328 (10,328) 
59,719 (59,719) 

(361,234) (1,341) (354,009) 

14,009 (1 3,3 12) ' (7,254) 
(453,508) (427,901) (362,814) 
(878,188) (1,017,996) (8,135) 
(82,026) 510,113 (1 11,595) 
106,068 170,237 21 7,521 

2,698,237 2,593,654 2,909,387 
(1,470,000) (2,543,654) (2,875,000) 

(65,408) (728,859) (237,890) 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 622 (73,223) 72,5 1 1 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 7,175 80,398 7,887 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $7,797 $7,175 $80,398 

See Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries Notes to Financial Statements 
in Part 11, Item 8. 
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ENTERGY CORPORATION 

SCHEDULE I - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ENTERGY CORPORATION 
BALANCE SHEETS 

ASSETS 
Current Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents: 

Tempomy cash investments - at cost, 

Total cash and cash equivalents 
Notes receivable - associated companies 
Accounts receivable - associated companies 
Other 

which approximates market 

Total 

Investment in Wholly-owned Subsidiaries 

D e k e d  Debits and Other Assets 

Total 

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
Current Liabilities: 
Accounts payable: 
Associated companies 
Other 

Other current liabilities 
Total 

Deferred Credits and Noncurrent Liabilities 

Long-term debt 

Shareholders' Equity: 
Common stock, $ .O 1 par value, a u t h o h d  
500,000,000 shares; issued 248,174,087 shares 
in 2005 and in 2004 

Paid-in capital 
Retained earnings 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss 
Less cost of treasury stock (40,644,602 shares in 
2005 and 3 1,345,028 shares in 2004) 

Total common shareholders' equity 

December 31, 
2005 2004 

(In Thousands) 

$7,797 $7,175 
7,797 7,175 

198,881 116.855 
39,863 8,506 
84,303 62,O 1 7 

330,844 194,553 

9,332,457 8,734,507 

545,642 556,643 

$10,208,943 $9,485,703 

$5,062 
2,047 

14,902 
22,011 

259,1$5 

2,185,000 

2,482 
4,8 17,637 
5,428,407 
(343,819) 

2,161,960 
7,742,747 

$2,190 
1,308 

11,536 
15,034 

223,982 

950,000 

2,482 
4,835,375 
4,984,302 

(93,453) 

1,432,O 19 
8,296,687 

Total $10,208,943 $9,485,703 

See Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries Notes to Financial Statements in Part II, Item 8. 
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ENTJtRGY CORPORATION 
CONSOLIDATEB STATEMENTS OF RETAINED EARNlNG.9, COMPREEENSIVE INCOMZ, AND PAID-IN CAPmAL. 

For tbe Yorn Ended December 31, 

(In Tboussnds) 
, % l e $  2004 2003 

RE"F.DEARMNCS 
Rehioed E- - Be- Of period $4,984,302 $4,502,508 

Md: Earnings applicabk to c0n)rmn smdc 898,331 $898,331 909,524 

453,657 
569 

454,226. 

427.740 
(10) 

427,730 

$5,428,409 S4,984302 

ACCUMULATEDORCOMPRE"SlVEU)SS 
BaEsnce at t)egioning of period: 
AENrmhted derivative iastnunat Bir value C h i l a g u  
othaaceumrlacedmq~~.~winannc(bar)icems 

Total 

Netdexhtiw inSrmmnt fiirvaluechangu 

ForcigNncncytraoshtion(daoftsxnrpmseofS211,s659,.nd$1,459) 

Minirmrm~i~lisbiti(y(~1oftax~(beaefit)of(S9,176),S1,875,andSS03) 

Nctumeslizedinvestmcotgaiaa(nctoftaxcxpedse0fS10,573,$16,599,sndS33,422) 

h b c e  81 end of period: 

arisingduringtbepzriod(netoftax (beneM)of(Sl59,236),($74,082) and(S27,862)) 

Accumulaad dnivatiw iaStromcnc Bir value ch.agcs 
Oma pcfu~hted wmprehensiw hromc itma 

TOtSl 
Conprrhcasive Incom 

PAIDMCAplTAL 
Paid-m Capital - Beginning of period 

%&in Cnpital - End ofperiod 

(S141,41 I) 
47,958 
(93,453) 

(251,203) (251,203) 

602 602 

(15,773) (15,773) 

16,008 16,008 

($392,614) 

(S343,819) 
48,795 

$647,%5 

W,835,375 

(39,904) 
22,166 

( I  7,738) 

W,8 17,637 

625.811) , . ,  
18,016 
(7,795) 

$3,938,693 

$909,524 926,943 $926,943 

(115,600) (115,600) 

1,882 1,882 

2,762 2,762 

25,298 25,298 

($141,411) 
47,958 

($93,453) 
S823,866 

$4,767,615 

67,760 
67,760 

$4,835375 

362,941 
187 

363,128 

$4,502,508 

$17313 
(39,673) 
(22,360) 

(43,124) (43,124) 

4,169 4,169 

1,153 1,153 

52,367 52,367 

(25,811) 
18,016 

3 7 , 7 9 5 )  
$941.508 

$4,666,753 

100,862 
100,862 

$4,767,615 
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ENTERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 

SCHEDULE I1 -VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS 
Years Ended December 31,2005,2004, and 2003 

(In Thousands) 

Column A Column B Column c Column D Column E 
Other 

Additions Changes 
Deductions 

Balance at from Balance 
Beginning Charged to Income Provisions at End 

Description of Period or Regulatory Assets (Note 1) of Period 
Year ended December 3 1,2005 
Accumulated Provisions 
Deducted from Assets- 
Doubtfid Accounts $23,758 $45,169 $12,700 $56,227 
Accumulated Provisions Not 
Deducted &om Assets: 
Property insurance ($ 124,126) $39,172 $734,239 ($8 19,193) 
Injuries and damages (Note 2) 35,489 16,691 16,132 36,048 
Environmental 104,449 1,191 30,232 75,408 

Total 

Year ended December 3 1,2004 
Accumulated Provisions 
Deducted from Assets- 
Doubtrl Accounts $25,976 $5,479 $7,697 $23,758 
Accumulated Provisions Not 
Deducted from Assets: 
Property bumme ($123,314) $49,950 $50,762 ($124,126) 
Injuries and damages (Note 2) 34,189 28,936 27,636 35,489 
Environmental 76,537 8 1,652 53,740 104,449 

Total ($12,588) $160,538 $132,138 $15,812 

Year ended December 3 1,2003 
Accumulated Provisions 
Deducted from Assets- 
Doubtful Accounts $27,285 $12,598 $13,907 $25,976 
Accumulated Provisions Not 
Deducted from Assets: 
Property insurance ($93,94 1) $108,221 $137,594 ($123,314) 
Ijuries and damages (Note 2) 30,629 29,255 25,695 34,189 
EnvironmentaI 61,488 26,644 11,595 76,537 

Total ($1,824) $164,120 $174,884 ($12,588) 

Notes: 
(1) Deductions from provisions represent losses or expenses for which the respective provisions were 

created. In the case of the provision for doubtrl accounts, such deductions are reduced by recoveries 
of amounts previously written off. 

(2) Injuries and damages provision is provided to absorb all current expenses as appropriate and for the 
estimated cost of settling claims for injuries and damages. 
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ENTERGY ARKANSAS, INC. 

SCHEDULE I1 - VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS 
Years Ended December 31,2005,2004, and 2003 

(In Thousands) 

Column A Column B Column c Column D Column E 
Other 

Deductions 
Additions Changes 

Balance at from Balance 
Beginning Charged to Income Provisions at End 

Description of Period or Regulatory Assets (Note 1) of Period 
Year ended December 3 1,2005 
Accumulated Provisions 
Deducted from Assets- 
Doubtful Accounts 

Accumulated Provisions Not 
Deducted from Assets: 
Property insurance ($29,027) $4,810 $22,233 ($46,450) 
Injures and damages (Note 2) 2,613 1,692 ' 2,032 2,273 
Environmental 1,565 1,454 1,458 1,561 

Total ($24,849) $7,956 $25,723 ($42,616) 

Year ended December 3 1,2004 
Accumulated Provisions 
Deducted from Assets- ' Doubtful Accounts $9,020 $3,030 $1,011 $11,039 

l Accumulated Provisions Not 
, Deducted from Assets: 
1 Propertyiusurance ($25,283) $10,476 $14,220 ($29,027) 

Iujuries and damages (Note 2) 3,353 2,849 3,589 2,613 
~ Environmental 1,729 1,76 1 1,925 1,565 
1 Total ($20¶20 1) $15,086 $19,734 ($24,849) 

Year ended December 3 1,2003 
Accumulated provisions 
Deducted from Assets- 
Doubtful Acco- 

Accumulated Provisions Not 
Deducted from Assets: 
Propertyinsurance ($13,789) $3 1,452 $42,946 ($25,283) 

Environmental 1,624 2,280 2,175 1,729 

$8,03 1 $2,626 $1,637 $9,020 

hjuries and damages (Note 2) 2,700 2,950 2,297 3,353 

$36,682 $47,418 ($20,20 1) Total ($9,465) ~ ________ 
Notes: 
(1) Deductions from provisions represent losses or expenses for which the respective provisions were 

created. In the case of the provision for do- accouuts, such deductions are reduced by recoveries 
of amounts previously written off. 

(2) Injuries and damages provision is provided to absorb all current expenses as appropriate and for the 
estimated cost of settling claims for m e s  and damages. 
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ENTERGY GULF STATES, LNC. 

SCHEDULE I1 - VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS 
Years Ended December 31,2005,2004, and 2003 

(In Thousands) 

Column B Column c Column D Column E CoIumn A 
Other 

Additions Changes 

Balance at 
Deductions 

from Balance 
Beginning Charged to Income Provisions at End 

Description of Period or Regulatory Assets (Note 1) of Period 
Year ended December 3 1,2005 
Accumulated Provisions 
Deducted from Assets- 

Accumulated Provisions 
Doubtful Accounts $2,687 $3,858 $1,751 $4,794 

v - 
Not Deducted from Assets- 
Property insurance 
Injuries and damages (Note 2) 
Environmental 

Total 

Year ended December 3 1,2004 
Accumulated Provisions 
Deducted from Assets- 
Doubtful Accouats 
Accumulated Provisions 
Not Deducted from Assets- 
Property insurance 
Injuries and damages (Note 2) 
Environmental 

Total 

Year ended December 3 1,2003 
Accumulated Provisions 
Deducted from Assets- 
Doubtful Accounts 

Accumulated Provisions 
Not Deducted from Assets- 
Propertyinsurance 
hjuries and damages (Note 2) 
Environmental 

Total 

($57,133) 
8,970 

$7,827 $287,887 ($337,193) 
4,032 3,971 9,03 1 

4,482 2,942 3,129 4,295 
($43,681) $14,801 $294,987 ($323,867) 

--.____P___p 

$4,856 $889 $3,058 $2,687 
3______c=-- 

($57,353) $7,673 $7,453 ($57,133) 
11,554 12,288 14,872 8,970 
14,711 20,201 30,430 4,482 

($3 1,088) $40,162 $52,755 ($43,681) 

$5,893 $4,484 $5,521 $4,856 

($45,287) $26,988 $39,054 ($57,353) 
8,284 8,805 5,535 11,554 

15,417 3,319 4,025 14,711 
($21,586) . $39,112 $48,614 ($31,088) 

Notes: 
(1) Deductions from provisions represent losses or expenses for which the respective provisions were 

created. In the case of the provision for doubtll accounts, such deductions are reduced by recoveries 
of amounts previously written off. * ’  

(2) Injuries and damages provision is provided to absorb all current expenses as appropriate and for the 

. I  

estimated cost of settling claims for injuries and damages. 
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ENTERGY LOUISIANA HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Year ended December 3 1,2004 
Accumulated Provisions 
Deducted from Assets- 
Doubtful Accounts 
Accumulated Provisions Not 
Deducted from Assets: 
Propertyiusurance 

I Injuries and damages (Note 2) 
I Ehnmenta l  
I Total 

SCHEDULE I1 - VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS 
Years Ended December 31,2005,2004, and 2003 

(In Thousands) 

Column A Column B Column c Column D Column E 
Other 

Deductions 
Additions Changes 

Balance at from Balance 
BegiMing Charged to Income Provisions at End 

Description of Period or Regulatory Assets mote 1) of Period 
Year ended December 3 1,2005 
Accumulated Provisions 
Deducted from Assets- 
Doubtful Accounts $3,135 $4,435 $1,429 $6,141 
Accumulated Provisions Not 
Deducted from Assets: 
Property iusurance ($41,705) $18,593 $204,453 ($227,565) 
Injuries and damages (Note 2) 10,396 8,319 7,987 10,728 
Environmental 8,064 ( ~ 9 8  1) 1,046 4,037 

($2 12,800) Total ($23,245) $23,93 1 $2 13,486 

Year ended December 3 1,2003 
Accumulated Provisions 
Deducted from Assets- 
Doubtful Accounts 
Accumulated Provisions Not 
Deducted from Assets: 
Property insurance 
Injuries and damages (Note 2) 
Environmental 

Total 

$4,487 $473 $1,825 $3,135 

($40,878) $20,146 $20,973 ($41,705) 
8,537 6,188 4,329 10,396 
7,245 2,589 1,770 8,W 

($25,096) $28,923 $27,072 ($23,245) 

$4,090 $2,152 $1,755 $4,487 

($39,048) $36,691 $38,521 ($40,878) 
9.1 14 5,256 5,833 8,537 
8,157 2,441 3,353 7,245 

($21,777) $44,388 $47,707 ($25,096) 

Notes: 
(1) Deductions from provisions represent losses or expenses for which the respective provisions were 

created. In the case of the provision for doubtful accounts, such deductions are reduced by recoveries 
of amounts previously written O R  

(2) Injuries and damages provision is provided to absorb all current expenses as appropriate and for the 
estimated cost of settling claims for injuries and damages. 
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ENTERGYLOUISIANA,LLC ' - ' 

SCIEEDULE I1 - VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS 
J Year Ended December 31,2805 

(In Thousands) 

Column E Column A Column B Column c Column D 

Additions Changes 

Balance at from Balance 
Begigning Charged to Income Provisions at End 

Other 

Deductions 

of Period Description of Period or Regulatory Assets (Note 1) 
Year ended December 3 1,2005 
Accumulated Provisions 
Deducted from Assets- 
Doubtfbl Accomts $6,141 
Accumulated Provisions Not 
Deducted from Assets: 
h p e a y i u s u r m  ($4 1,705) $18,593 $204,453 ($227,565) 
Qjuries and damages (Note 2) 10,396 8,319 7,987 10,728 
Environmental 8,064 (2,98 1) 1,046 4,037 

($2 12,800) Total 
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ENTERGY MISSISSIPPI, INC. 

SCHEDULE I1 - VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS 
Years Ended December 31,2005,2004, and 2003 

(In Thousands) 

Column A Column B Column C Column D Column E 
Other 

Additions Changes 
Deductions 

Balance at from Balance 
Beginning Charged to Income Provisions at End 

Description of Period or Regulatory Assets (Note 1) of Period 
Year ended December 31,2005 
Accumulated Provisions 
Deducted from Assets- 
Doubtful Accounts 
Accumulated Provisions Not 
Deducted from Assets: 
Property insurance 
Injuries and damages (Note 2) 
Environmental 

Total 

Year ended December 3 1,2004 
Accumulated Provisions 
Deducted from Assets- 
Doubtful Accounts 
Accumulated Provisions Not 
Deducted from Assets: 
Property insurance 
Injuries and damages (Note 2) 
Environmental 
.Total 

Year ended December 3 1,2003 
Accumulated Provisions 
Deducted from Assets- 
Doubtful Accounts 
Accumulated Provisions Not 
Deducted from Assets: 
Property insurance 
Injuries and damages (Note 2) 
Environmental 

Total 

$1,126 $1,385 $685 $1,826 - 
$2,473 $7,942 $94,087 ($83,672) 
5,549 834 1,501 4,882 

890 342 528 704 
$8,912 $9,118 $96,116 ($78,086) 

$1,375 $357 $606 $1,126 

($348 1) $10,916 
5,414 2,938 

$4,962 
2,803 

$2,473 
5,549 

495 1,236 84 1 890 
$2,428 $15,090 $8,606 $8,912 

$1,633 $587 $845 $1,375 -- - 
($2,937) $12,323 $12,867 ($3,481) 

7.928 7,410 9,924 5,414 
667 1,482 1,654 495 

$5,658 $21,215 $24,445 $2,428 

Notes: 
(1) Deductions from provisions represent losses or expenses for which the respective provisions were 

created. In the case of the provision for doubtfid accounts, such deductions are reduced by recoveries 
of amounts previously written off. 

(2) Injuries and damages provision is provided to absorb all current expenses as appropriate and for the 
estimated cost of settling claims for injuries and damages. 
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ENTERGY NEW ORLEANS, INC. 

SCHEDULE I1 - VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS 
Years Ended December 31,2005,2004, and 2003 

(In Thousands) 

Column A Column B Column c Column D Column E 
Other 

Additions Changes 
Deductions 

Balance Balance at from 
Beginning Charged to Income Provisions at End 

of Period Description of Period or Regulatory Assets (Note 1) 
Year ended December 3 1,2005 
Accumulated Provisions 
Deducted &om Assets- 
Doubtfid Accounts $3,492 
Accumulated Provisions Not 
Deducted from Assets: 

$0 $123,205 ($12 1,938) Property insurance $1,267 
Injuries and damages (Note 2) 5,265 1,182 677 5,770 
Environmental 766 (566) 69 131 

Total $7,298 $616 $123,95 1 ($1 16,037) 

_30 

Year ended December 3 1,2004 
Accumulated Provisions 
Deducted fiom Assets- 
Doubtful Accounts 
Accumulated Provisions Not 

$3,104 $612 $224 $3,492 

Deducted from Assets: 
Property insunme $3,682 $739 $3,154 $1,267 
Injuries and damages (Note 2) 4,077 3,231 2,043 5,265 
Environmental 663 866 763 766 

Total $8,422 $4,836 $5,960 $7,298 

Year ended December 3 1,2003 
Accumulated Provisions 
Deducted from Assets- 
Doubtll Accounts 
Accumulated Provisions Not 

$4,774 d- $2,479 $4,149 $3,104 

Deducted fiom Assets: 
Property insurance $7,120 $767 $4,205 $3,682 
Injuries and damages (Note 2) 2,603 2,5 14 1,040 4,077 
Environmental 623 428 3 88 663 

Total $10,346 $3,709 $5,633 $8,422 

Notes: 
(1) Deductiom from provisions represent losses or expenses for which the respective provisions were 

created. In the case of the provision for doubtll accounts, such deductions are reduced by recoveries 
of amounts previously written off. 

(2) Injuries and damages provision is provided to absorb all current expenses as appropriate and for the 
estimated cost of settling claims for injuries and damages. 
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